ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, JUNE 10, 2021

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 PM
LOCATION: ZOOM (Zoom address at bottom of page 2)
and: 6826 Hazel Ave.

Orangevale, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

8.2

8.3

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting May 13, 2021 (pg 1-11)

CORRESPONDENCE
a. Ad in the Orangevale View promoting summer programs (pg 12)
b. Email from Judy Pisciotta of AARP thanking staff for the support in allowing AARP to help seniors
with their taxes during this challenging time of Covid-19 (pg 13)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for May 2021 (pg 14)
b. Budget Status Report for May 2021 (pg 15-17)
c. Revenue Report for May 2021 (pg 18)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for May 2021 (pg 19-20)
b. Budget Status Report for May 2021 (pg 21-22)

KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for May 2021 (pg 23)
b. Budget Status Report for May 2021 (pg 24)

NON-CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for May 2021 (pg 25)



10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda

June 10, 2021

Page 2

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance —

b. Maintenance & Operation - Recap of the June 8, 2021 meeting (verbal)
c. Recreation Committee

d. Personnel & Policy

e. Government

f. Planning Commiittee - Recap of the May 20, 2021 meeting (pg 26)

g. Trails Committee

h. Ad Hoc

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
a. Monthly Activity Report — May 2021 (pg 27-32)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of Resolution 21-06-666, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Preliminary Budget for the General Fund for Fiscal Year 2021/22 (pg 33-61)
b. Approval of Resolution 21-06-667, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22 (pg 62)
c. Approval of Resolution 21-06-668, Resolution Adopting the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22 (pg 63)
d. Public Hearing: Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD)
- Susan Barnes of SCI Consulting Group
e. Public Hearing: Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
- Susan Barnes of SCI Consulting Group
f. Consider approval of Resolution 21-06-669, Resolution to end the furlough for full-time staff at the
conclusion of June 30, 2021 (pg 64-66)
g. Approval of the agreement with All Events Management Group to hold the Bow Wow Days event in
Orangevale Community Park on September 25, 2021 (pg 67-82)
h. Approval of the agreement with Genesis Church to hold a 4" of July Service & Event at the
Orangevale Community Park on July 4, 2021 (pg 83-98)

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes Erica Swenson



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors

May 13, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on May 13, 2021 at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order at 6:34

p.m.

Directors present:
Directors absent:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 10of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Stickney, Swenson, Meraz, Brunberg, Montes,
None

Barry Ross, District Administrator

Horacio Oropeza, Park Superintendent

Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

Melyssa Woodford, Admin. Services Supervisor
Nadia Khhokhhar Roberts, Recreation Coordinator

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director Brunberg,
the agenda was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Swenson, Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no
Nays or Abstentions.

Orangevale resident, Peg Pinard, spoke to the Board of Directors
regarding concerns with the proposed bridge within the Sundance
Nature Trail. The bridge height and size potentially increase the risk
for homeless encampment and related fire danger. Peg Pinard
perceives the planners have chosen the most expensive bridge option
when other options are available but are not being considered. Peg
Pinard disputes the necessity of requiring a bridge five feet above the
flood plain as FEMA requirements indicate even homes and
buildings need only be two feet above the flood plain. The decisions
of this project will be with us forever. Peg Pinard emphasized the
need for the OVparks Board of Directors to do what is best for the
constituents and their environment. Director Stickney advised the
original estimation of two hundred trees slated for removal has been
reduced to two trees within the OVparks jurisdiction. Director
Brunberg advised the rendering of the bridge design, which has not
been finalized, does not encourage homeless encampments
underneath. Peg reiterated the need to obtain community feedback
prior to the finalization of the bridge design and emphasized the
belief that the new bridge structure will encourage homeless to take
shelter under the bridge and, thus, increase risk of fire danger in the
area.

- Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021

Page 1



6. MINUTES

MOTION #2

MOTION #3

7. CORRESPONDENCE

8. CONSENT
CALENDAR

8.1. CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

MOTION #4

MOTION #5

8.2. OLLAD
CONSENT
MATTERS

MOTION #6

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 2 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

a)

b)

a)
b)

°)

d)
€)

a)

- Board of Directors Meeting

Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting April 8, 2021

(pg 1-8): On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director
Meraz, the minutes were approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with
Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting
Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.

Approval of Minutes of the Special Meeting on April 22, 2021
(pg 9-10): On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director
Brunberg, the minutes were approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with
Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting
Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.

An email from Tom Carden. Projects Director for the
Orangevale/Fair Oaks Community Foundation. He was thanking
OVparks for authorizing the Big Day of Service projects in our
parks. (pg 11): Admin Ross shared an email received from Tom
Carden to appreciate OVparks for their authorization to host a
site in the Big Day of Service 2021. Admin Ross extended
appreciation to Tom Carden, his team, and volunteers. They did a
great job beautifying our parks.

Ratification of Claims for March 2021 (pg 12)

Budget Status Report for March 2021 (pg 13-15)

Revenue Report for March 2021 (pg 16)

On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director
Stickney, the Ratification of Claims, Budget Status Report, and
Revenue Report for March 2021 were approved by a vote of
5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, &
Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstensions.

Ratification of Claims for April 2021 (pg 17)

Budget Status Report for April 2021 (pg 18-20)

Revenue Report for April 2021 (pg 21)

On a motion by Director Stickney, seconded by Director
Swenson, the Ratification of Claims, Budget Status Report, and
Revenue Report for April 2021 were approved by a vote of
5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, &
Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.

Ratification of Claims for March 2021 (pg 22-23)

Budget Status Report for March 2021 (pg 24-25)

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director
Swenson, the Ratification of Claims and Budget Status Report
for March 2021 were approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors

June 10, 2021

Page 2



MOTION #7 c) Ratification of Claims for April 2021 (pg 26-27)
d) Budget Status Report for April 2021 (pg 28-29)
On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director
Brunberg, the Ratification of Claims and Budget Status Report
for April 2021 were approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors
Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions.
8.3. KENNETH GROVE a) Ratification of Claims for March 2021 (pg 30)
CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for March 2021 (pg 31)
MATTERS c) Ratification of Claims for April 2021 (pg 32)
d) Budget Status Report for April 2021 (pg 33)

MOTION #8 On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director
Stickney, the Ratification of Claims and Budget Status Report
for March 2021 and April 2021 were approved by a vote of
5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, &
Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or Absentions.

9. NON-CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for March 2021 (pg 34)

MATTERS On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director

GENERAL FUND Stickney, the Ratification of Claims for March 2021 was
approved by a vote of 4-0-1 with Directors Stickney, Meraz,

MOTION #9 Brunberg, & Swenson voting Aye. There were no Nays.
Director Montes Abstained.

b) Ratification of Claims for April 2021 (pg 35)

MOTION #10 On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director
Stickney, the Ratification of Claims for April 2021 was
approved by a vote of 4-0-1 with Directors Stickney, Meraz,
Brunberg, & Swenson voting Aye. There were no Nays.
Director Montes Abstained.

10. STANDING a) Administration and Finance: Recap of the May 4, 2021 meeting

COMMITTEE (verbal): The meeting on May 4™ was attended by Directors

REPORTS Brunberg and Swenson, Admin Ross, and Finance/HR Supt.Von

Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions.

Aesch. Preparations were made for the preliminary budget to be
presented in June 2021. Shackleton Woods loan will be paid off
effective November 2021 providing a savings of approximately
$77,000 per year. Property Tax revenue for the year is
approximately $31,000 above projections. Grants have been
applied for and waiting for potential approval. Covid relief
funding is being pursued. Staffing, salary adjustments, and
COLAS were discussed with direction given for agenda items
on the June Board of Directors Meeting. OLLAD budget,
capital improvement projects (i.e., pool renovation and Pecan
Park Bridge) were discussed. The Pecan Park bridge installation
has been postponed until next year and will be rescheduled once

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 3 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 3



11. ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 4 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Prop 68 competitive grant funding decision is received. As part
of the Per Capita Grant, $50,000 in matching funds will be put
toward capital improvement projects which will be determined
in the next week or two. Directors Brunberg and Swenson did
not have any additional information to add to the recap. Admin
Ross advised the budget packet will be provided to the Board of
Directors for review at least a week prior to the June BOD

Meeting,

b) Maintenance and Operation: No report.

¢) Recreation Committee: No report.

d) Personnel & Policy: Recap of the April 9, 2021 meeting
(pg 36-37): Directors Montes & Meraz attended the meeting
with Admin Ross. Discussed efforts to establish a policy for
memorial trees and benches. Personnel Policy Manual and
Operation Policy Manual update timeline was also discussed.
Additionally, a policy regarding OVparks trees which may
impact neighboring properties may potentially need to be
created. Director Brunberg inquired and received confirmation
that the Personnel & Policy Committee oversees the sick leave
payout policy. Supt. Von Aesch to pull all policies that have
been approved since the last update. These policies will be
reviewed and updated by March 2022. Directors Montes and
Meraz did not have any additional information to add to the

recap.

¢) Government: No report.

f) Planning Committee: No report.

g) Trails Committee: Trails Committee: No report.

h) Ad Hoc: No report.

a) Monthly Activity Report — April 2021 (pg 38-45):

Admin Ross advised OVparks hosted a Creek Week clean-up at
Orangevale Community Park on April 10th. Recreation Coordinator
Roberts led staff in running that site. We had 44 volunteers come to

the park to pitch in.

On April 12, Admin Ross attended a meeting with staff from the City
of Citrus Heights and the Sacramento Tree Foundation to begin
planning for tree mitigation in response to the future construction of
the Arcade-Cripple Creek Trail. More information will be provided
at the June or July Board of Directors Meeting.

Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021

Page 4



Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 5 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

On April 17, OVparks hosted the Spring Rummage Sale outdoors at
Orangevale Community Center Park. Recreation Coordinator
Roberts and her staff did a great job monitoring the event and
following Covid-19 guidance. There were 28 booths and many
shoppers in attendance.

On April 21, OVparks received its scheduled visit from CAPRI. The
visit consisted of reviewing our waivers, rental forms; volunteer
forms, safety meeting minutes, Injury/Iliness Prevention Plan,
Emergency Action Plan, safety data sheets, and then touring four
park sites. The visit went very well. OVparks scored 96% with a
grade of “excellent”. There are a few items we need to address, most
notably is drafting an Emergency Action Plan for each of our
buildings.

On April 23, the newly renovated tennis and pickleball courts near
the Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course were opened. Chairperson
Stickney, Admin Ross, and Recreation Coordinator Roberts were in
attendance along with Orangevale Live and 16 adult participants.
Appreciation extended to Supt. Oropeza and the park maintenance
staff for the supervision of the resurfacing project and programming
the court lights.

On May 1, the Orangevale/Fair Oaks Community Foundation
provided approximately 200 registered volunteers for the Big Day of
Service. In addition to the work projects, there was music, food, and
a lot of friendly people. This year the project was painting fences:
Orangevale Community Park:

* The exterior fencing at the Oak/Filbert was fully painted

* The fence between the Green Oak School and the park was fully
painted

» Most sections of fencing by the outdoor stage were painted

Orangevale Community Center Park:
» The entire green wall to the east of the soccer field was painted

» The softball backstops and player benches were painted
Park Supt. Oropeza thanked all involved in the preparation and
accomplishment of these projects for the Big Day of Service.

Director Stickney inquired of the process to reopen fully considering
the potential removal of the tier restrictions by the State of California
as of June 15, 2021. Preparations are being made to provide
increased programming and rentals as restrictions are lifted. Part time
staff, which has been difficult to acquire, will need to trained and
available. Indoor facility rentals may still require mask and size of
gatherings limitations.

- Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021

Page 5



Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 6 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Recreation Supervisor Bain confirmed the recreation team is
prepared to be fully operational with most programming on June 15%
with rentals following soon after.

On April 24th, a Virtual Open House was held from 12pm-3pm
offering early registration for swim lessons, summer programming
registrations with select discounts which brought in $14,775 of
revenue. The Summer Activity Guide was completed and added to
the OVparks website on April 23™. Tai Chi and Aikido are currently
able to run their classes indoors with small class sizes and
requirements of masks and social distancing.

After consideration of several recreation registration platforms, the
Civic Rec program has been chosen to replace the current Max
Galaxy program which will discontinue as of October 2021.
Preparations will be made for a smooth transition to the new system
anticipated to launch in August 2021. Admin Ross extended
appreciation to Supervisors Bain and Woodford for their time and
effort in researching the registration software programs available to
acquire the product to best suit the needs of OVparks.

Admin Services Supervisor Woodford advised a Collette Travel
Presentation was held on Monday, April 12, 2021. Social distancing
and masks were required. Twelve attendees showed interest with five
reservations made in upcoming travel tours with Collette.

Kudos to Recreation Coordinator Roberts and Recreation Specialist
Megan Brennan for the successful coordination of the Virtual Open
House. Small group shelters rentals are now being offered with
gathering limitations.

Recreation Coordinator Roberts appreciated all the assistance from
Supervisors Bain and Woodford and OVparks staff for coordination
in the success of the Virtual Open House. Thank you to the
instructors for providing programming marketing materials and
discounts. OVparks is currently hiring for part-time summer staff.

Director Brunberg inquired of plans to resume the printing and
mailing of the Activity Guide as of Fall 2021. Admin Ross advised of
his understanding that the Board of Directors would like to resume
printing and mailing for the Fall Activity Guide. Admin Services
Supervisor Woodford advised the guide is normally offered online as
well as printed and mailed to Orangevale residents. Some residents
do not have access or interest in accessing the guide online and prefer
to receive a printed copy of the Activity Guide.

Director Stickney inquired if OVparks facilities will be open to the
public as of June 15%. OVparks anticipates opening facilities and
programming further if tier levels are removed and restrictions are
reduced to accommodate opening the Community Center lobby and
other facilities. Staff will be prepared to open to the full extent
California State guidelines indicate.

Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021

Page 6



Park Supt. Oropeza advised of the Parks Maintenance staff’s
excellent work with the Big Day of Service, Final 9 Disc Golf
Tournament, along with ongoing park maintenance. Irrigation repairs
and fire break clearances have begun throughout the park property
jurisdiction in preparation for summer. Irrigation usage is to be
monitored closely. Admin Ross advised Park Supt. Oropeza has been
in regular contact with Sierra National Construction regarding the
sidewalk construction along Hazel Avenue. The striping of the road
should be completed next week, and the new pedestrian light is
planned to be operational beginning May 27®, Director Montes
inquired of the removal of one of the driveways in front of the new
property during construction and if this will create an issue in the
future. Supt. Oropeza assured this issue will be addressed through the
Master Plan in the future and a pedestrian walkway is currently

installed in that area.
12. UNFINISHED None discussed.
BUSINESS
13. NEW BUSINESS a) Approval of Resolution 21-05-664 Resolution of Intention to

Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2021-22, Preliminarily
Approving Engineer’s Report. and Providing for Notice of

MOTION #11 Hearing for the Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District (OLLAD) (pg 46-92): Upon approval by the
Board of Directors, Admin Ross will send the resolution to SCI
Consultants to arrange public announcement in the newspaper at
least ten days prior to the June Board of Directors Meeting at
which a public hearing will be held.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Montes,
the Resolution 21-05-664 Resolution of Intention to Levy
Assessments for Fiscal Year 2021-22, Preliminarily Approving
Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of Hearing for the
Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
(OLLAD)was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors
Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions.

b) Approval of Resolution 21-05-665 Resolution of Intention to

MOTION #12 Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2021-22, Preliminarily

Approving Engineer’s Report. and Providing for Notice of
Hearing for the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting

Assessment District (pg 93-111): Upon approval by the Board of
Directors, Admin Ross will send the resolution to SCI
Consultants to arrange public announcement in the newspaper at
least ten days prior to the June Board of Directors Meeting at
which a public hearing will be held.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director
Stickney, the Resolution 21-05-665 Resolution of Intention to
Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2021-22, Preliminarily

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 7 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 7



MOTION #13

MOTION #14

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 8 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

©)

d)

Approving Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of
Hearing for the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District_ was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with
Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting
Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.
Approval of the agreement with Terror In The Night Halloween
Productions to hold the Cemetarium Haunted House at the
Orangevale Community Center Park from October 15-31, 2021
(pg 112-123): Admin Ross advised that, if approved, this would
be the second year to hold this event at the Orangevale
Community Center Park. Recreation Supervisor Bain has been in
contact with them regarding the agreement preparation. They are
requesting consideration of a split payment arrangement. Instead
of the entire amount due on August 21st as currently stipulated,
the first payment would be made on August 13%, 2021 and the
second payment on September 17%, 2021. Admin Ross and
Recreation Supervisor Bain are ok with this payment
arrangement. The Cemetarium Haunted House plans to be open
October 15-31, 2021. Recreation Supervisor Bain advised the
company was cooperative to work with for this event last year. If
approved, the contract would be updated to be signed by Admin
Ross.
On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Montes,
the agreement with Terror In The Night Halloween Productions
to hold the Cemetarium Haunted House at the Orangevale
Community Center Park from October 15-31, 2021 was approved
by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg,
Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

Approval of a District policy on addressing requests for
planting/installing memorial trees and benches within District
parks (pg 124-126): Admin Ross advised of need to put a policy
in place to address requests for memorial trees and benches when
received. Memorial trees and benches without plaques, due to
potential for vandalism or theft, would be considered. Admin
Ross suggested in lieu of a plaque, a certificate and geo map of
location of tree or bench be presented at a Board of Directors
Meeting to family members of individual being honored.

This suggestion was discussed at a Policy Committee Meeting.
Directors Montes and Meraz requested bringing this suggestion to
the Board for approval.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director
Swenson, a District policy on addressing requests for
planting/installing memorial trees and benches within District
parks was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Meraz, Brunberg, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no
Nays or Abstentions.

- Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021

Page 8



14. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 9 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Admin Ross thanked Admin Services Supervisor Woodford,
Christina Kelley, and Kathy Harling for their work coordinating and
scheduling the AARP Tax Preparation program this year.
Appreciation to Supt. Oropeza, Recreation Supervisor Bain, and
Supervisor Woodford for their assistance with the budget process to
make appropriate adjustments. Supt. Von Aesch has been especially
helpful during the budget process by providing a greater
understanding to the details involved.

Kudos to Supt. Oropeza for his observation of an incorrect purchase
amount on the invoice for the new mower. He was able to provide
the original quote and the invoice was corrected which saved the
District approximately $4,000.

Supt. Oropeza extended appreciation to the staff for their assistance.
Thank you to Director Meraz for providing a referral to a recycling
company in Folsom accepting scrap metal and mower parts. He
advised that the Parks Maintenance team does not have any current
employment opportunities.

Supervisor Bain advised the Community Center pool will be open
four days a week due to limited staffing. TigerSharks Swim Team
practice has started and is going well.

Supervisor Woodford advised staff is prepared for further opening of

programs and facilities if indicated by Governor Newsom on June 15.

Recreation Coordinator Roberts is looking forward the upcoming
summer programming. Staff are working hard to plan and train in
preparation. Applications are still being accepted for Lifeguard,
Swim Instructor, and Recreation leader positions.

Director Meraz advised of a conversation he recently had with the
Sacramento County Creek Superintendent and a contract employee
surveying the area creeks. They were complimentary of the
maintenance of the creek area at Orangevale Community Park.
Director Meraz reminded the Board that OVparks was an emergency
headquarters for ARC during the last flood situation in 1996. This

site was considered ideal for its elevation, site, and services available.

The Orangevale Community Center provided ample parking, a
kitchen, and facilities. ARC brought in a mobile radio antenna and
the field area was utilized as helicopter pad. He recommended this
information be included in the preparation of the Emergency Action
Plan.

Director Meraz inquired if Admin Ross had been in contact with the
Sacramento County Real Estate Department. Admin Ross did meet
with them yesterday and will update the Board of Directors shortly.
Appreciation was extended to Park Maintenance staff responsible for
the excellent job mowing the dry grass area at Shady Oaks Disc Golf
Course. Supt. Oropeza credited Park Maintenance Employee Bruce
Edwards for his meticulous attention in maintaining the Disc Golf

Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021

Page 9



15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 10 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Course area. Disc golf participants have voiced appreciation for the
course and how well it is maintained.

Director Stickney mentioned the Shady Oaks Disc Golf area is
mowed however the nature areas are left untouched except for fire
breaks. Parks are being well maintained. Supt. Oropeza explained fire
breaks are being conducted at Streng and Sundance areas. Norma
Hamlin Park grass area will be maintained once fire breaks are
completed. Director Meraz inquired if the State has plans to conduct
fire breaks in the state areas next to Norma Hamlin Park. Supt.
Oropeza replied he is unaware of any scheduled fire breaks by the
State.

Director Brunberg extended appreciation to the OVparks staff for a
great job accomplished during the pandemic.

Director Montes extended gratitude and appreciation to all of the
OVparks staff for their resilience, creativity, and teamwork. She is
very proud to be a part of this organization and the OVparks team.

Director Swenson agreed with Directors Brunberg & Montes and
was quite impressed at the Finance Committee Meeting to see further
evidence of efforts of the staff and their creativity in providing
programming during the pandemic.

a) Public Hearing: Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District (OLLAD)

b) Public Hearing: Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District

¢) Resolution adopting the Orangevale Recreation & Park District
Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22

d) Discuss dates for the June and July BOD meetings. Board of
Directors have decided to keep the BOD meetings scheduled on June
10% and July 8%. Directors Brunberg and Swenson will not attend the
June 10® meeting. Directors Stickney and Montes will not attend the
July 8® BOD meeting.

e) Discuss when BOD meetings will return to fully in-person for

Board and Staff. Admin Ross anticipates our ability to meet in person
for the July 8" Board of Directors Meeting.

Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021

Page 10



16. ADJOURNMENT With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 8:08 p.m. On a motion by Director
Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the adjournment was
MOTION #15 approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Swenson,
Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

Minutes, May 13, 2021
Page 11 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 11



———

e o —

i ermsmsumm Ages: 46 mm:mw
| Inthe Net Soccer Summer Camp  Agesc7-12  Fee: §130/$153NR

| High Spirit Cheer & Dance Camp  Ages:7-12  Feez $150/$153NR

| Ages: 645 Sa, 626, 7110, 7124, or 87 Fee: $20/SIANR

| Session2-June28-July8 Session 4 - July 26-August 5

Splash into Summer

at OVparks!

Swim -Le“sséns
Session 1 - June 14-24 Session 3-July 1222

~ Lessons meet Mon-Thu for eight 30-minute classes.
Advance registration is required, as space is limited.
Private & Semi-private lessons available, call to register now!
. Rec’ing Crew Summer Day G'amp- '
Ages.s-iz :
June 14-18 Astionomical Adventures . July 1216 anms
June 21:25 Treasure Quest July 19-23 Amazing Race

June 28-July 2 To Infinity & Beyond July 26-30 Ricing & Rockin’ it
July 59 Radical Riptdes

August2:6 Farmer's Olympics

iys | Soap
$145/$148NR [$175/$178 NR
LR | 70amsapm 2055208 MR [$260 15248 0R Jl
Uing Sports Camps
MF, 621625 9:00am-12:00pm

Track & Fleld Camp Ages: 612 Fee: SITUISITANR

#

¢ New! SummerArt Series

- - Youth Kayaking
Tu-Th; 6/22-6/24, 7/6-7/8, or TR2Q-TI22 msm I$1T4 NR
Kid’s Beginning > »

- Ages: &-11
saeamzmpm

Qkﬁ?ﬁ‘ U{’AI:& —-SstConnected Govparke | T=C -
RE&RE? TION & 6826 Hazel Ave, Orangevale

.-

PARK DISTRICT ___ (916) 9884373 « QVparkscom - -
Orangevale Recreation & Parkw mr&o%ﬁtors Meeting June 10, 2021 9

P

Sy



From: judy pisciotta

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Melyssa Woodford <melyssa@ovparks.com>; Christina Kelley
<christina@ovparks.com>; Kathy Harling <kathy@ovparks.com>
Subject: AARP

Thank you all for your dedication to help do the job for our
Seniors this difficult tax year.

We may not have done very many returns this year, but | do
know that we helped those who really needed our services and
truly were low income.

We couldn't have done it without you.

Thanks again,

Judy

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 13



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
MAY 31, 2021
CLAIM # A ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906577650 20202100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Books/Periodicals/Subscriptions 205.66
1906577650 20203800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Employee Recognition 184.98
1906575313 | 20203900 |SUSAN MYREN Employee Transportation 80.53
1906575310| 20203900 |DANIEL RODRIGUEZ Employee Transportation 16.24
1906580805 20203900 |MEGAN BRENNAN Employee Transportation 11.42
1906580807 | 20203900 |BARRY ROSS Employee Transportation 29.79
137.98
1906568382| 20206100 |CALIF PARK & RECREATION S Membership Dues 870.00
1906575284 | 20207600 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN _ |Office Supplies - 271.92
1906571449 20208102 BARRY ROSS OR JASON BAIN |Stamps 55.00
1906575269 | 20219700 |AT&T e Telephone Services 26.44
1906575265 20219700 |SPRINTPCS Telephone Services 26.88
1906578822 20219700 |COMCAST Telephone Services - 653.33
1906586300, 20219700 | COMCAST Telephone Services 343.46
B - 1,050.11
1906571442 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equipment Maintenance Supplies | 144.63
1906586340| 20259100 KENNETH BENEDICT Other Professional Services 150.00
(1906580794 20259101 |N3X MSP INC |IT Services 722.00
1906580794 20281201 |N3X MSP INC Hardware ' 405.00
1906580794 20281202 |[N3X MSP INC Software 185.00
1906568383| 20285100 |RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreational Services 52.50
1906577650 20285100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Recreational Services 47.60
1906575281 | 20285100 |JOHN WALTON Recreational Services 2,060.00
1906575287 | 20285100 |[RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreational Services 56.00
1906575291 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY Recreational Services 325.00
1906575302 20285100 |ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL Recreational Services 49.30
1906575304 | 20285100 |HANDSTANDS INC Recreational Services 359.10
1906575299 | 20285100 |STEVEN MIRANDA Recreational Services 429.00
1906575298 20285100 |ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN Recreational Services 246.75
1906580791, 20285100 |CIVICPLUS INC Recreational Services 7,022.75
1906580801| 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreational Services 140.00
1906580797 20285100 |NATIONAL ACADEMY OF ATHLE Recreational Services 367.50
11,155.50
1906571437 | 20285200 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML Recreational Supplies B 152.68
1906571449| 20285200 BARRY-ROSS OR JASON BAIN Recreational Supplies 116.21
1906577650 20285200 'US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Recreational Supplies 543.22
1906575279| 20285200 ' HOME DEPOT USA INC Recreational Supplies 40.13
1906580799 20285200 |SKYHAWKS SPORTS ACADEMY L  |Recreational Services 1,933.75
2,785.99
110338768 | 20296200 |SACRAMENTO COUNTY QR BILLING MAY 2021 ORANGEVALE ¥ 5.25
1906575305 30322000 |C|T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV Bond/Loan Redemption 429.93
1906578847 50557100 |STATE OF CALIFORNIA Fingerprinting Services __ 32.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 14



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
MAY 2021

Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2020/2021| Expenditures Date Funds Available % Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 890,000.00 56,593.04 717,758.62 172,241.38 19%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 390,000.00 16,309.75 193,165.48 196,834.52 50%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 1,000.00 8,900.00 3,100.00 26%
10121000 Retirement 240,000.00 18,013.05 215,070.58 24,929.42 10%
10122000 Social Security 100,000.00 5,601.17 69,852.71 30,147.29 30%
10123000 Group Insurance 265,000.00 19,334.22 221,180.88 43,819.12 17%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 45,000.00 42,492.00 2,508.00 6%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 446.36 8,367.91 16,632.09 67%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/O!

SUB-TOTAL 1,967,000.00 117,297.59 1,476,788.18 490,211.82 25%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 2,063.52 (563.52) -38%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 1,000.00 205.66 3,997.48 (2,997.48) -300%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,000.00 184.98 1,649.43 350.57 18%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 3,000.00 137.98 1,140.55 1,859.45 62%
20205100 Liability Insurance 86,000.00 85,240.00 760.00 1%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20206100 Membership Dues 10,000.00 870.00 10,962.51 (962.51) -10%
20207600 Office Supplies 9,000.00 271.92 3,588.71 5411.29 60%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 7,500.00 254.80 7,245.20 97%
20208102 Stamps 3,000.00 55.00 548.90 2,451.10 82%
20208500 Printing Services 28,000.00 154.46 27,845.54 99%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser '500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 15




Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2020/2021| Expenditures Date Funds Available | 9, Left
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Qil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 15,000.00 1,050.11 11,417.01 3,582.99 24%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 5,000.00 144.63 1,262.26 3,737.74 75%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 588.03 1,411.97 71%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 231.31. (31.31) -16%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 5,375.60 2,624.40 33%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 18,340.70 (340.70) -2%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 (16,245.50) 36,245.50 181%
20256200 Transcribing Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 22,000.00 150.00 3,352.50 18,647.50 85%
20259101 Computer Consultants 8,000.00 722.00 9,543.00 (1,543.00) -19%
20281201 PC Hardware 10,000.00 405.00 820.80 9,179.20 92%
20281202 PC Software 6,000.00 185.00 2,061.91 3,938.09 66%
20281203 PC Supplies 1,000.00 1,661.34 (661.34) -66%
20281900 Elections 0.00 1,887.00 (1,887.00)| #DIV/0!
20285100 Recreational Services 170,000.00 11,605.50 72,174.86 97,825.14 58%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 35,000.00 2,785.99 8,055.96 26,944.04 77%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 132.60 1,867.40 93%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 400.00 1,600.00 80%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 2,963.49 36.51 1%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 5.25 50.75 149.25 75%
SUB-TOTAL 528,550.00 18,779.02 233,673.98 294,876.02 56%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 40,000.00 38,932.42 1,067.58 3%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 115,000.00 429.93 110,037.88 4,962.12 4%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 1,539.21 960.79 38%
SUB-TOTAL 157,500.00 429.93 150,509.51 6,990.49 4%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 16




Account Current Expeditures to

Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2020/2021| Expenditures Date Funds Available o/ Left

4000 FIXED ASSETS

41410100 Land 0.00 (51.00) 51.00

42420200 Struc. & Improvements 70,000.00 48,001.07 21,998.93 31%

43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 100,000.00 - 47,950.07 52,049.93 52%

5000 INTERFUND CHARGES

50557100 Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 32.00 580.00 3,420.00 86%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 32.00 580.00 3,420.00 86%

79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%

Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,757,050.00 136,538.54 1,909,501.74 847,548.26 31%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 17



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
MAY 2021
Account 2020/2021 | Realized Collection YTD
Number |[Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %
Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected
91910100 ﬁop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,400,000 5,009.87| 1,416,488.39 -16,488.39] 101.18%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 45,000 52,560.10 -7,560.10] 116.80%
91910300|Supplemental Taxes Current 20,000 43.69 26,838.21 -6,838.21] 134.19%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 12,179.32 -2,179.32] 121.79%
91910500|Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 1,878.82 -1,378.82] 375.76%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured . 12,000 13,763.92 -1,763.92| 114.70%
91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00
91910900|Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00
91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00
91912000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 105.32 -105.32
91913000|Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 1,068.83 -68.83| 106.88%
91914000|Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 361.44 -161.44| 180.72%
91919900 Taxes - Other - 0.38 -0.38
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,488,700 5,053.56 | 1,525,244.73| -36,544.73| 102.45%

94941000]Interest Income 14,000 4,360.59 9,639.41 31.15%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 60,000 | 12,989.66 29,289.47 30,710.53] 48.82%
94943900|Cell Tower Leases 29,600 48,616.00 -19,016.00] 164.24%
94944800|Rec.Concessions Final 9 15,000 15,787.08 -787.08] 105.25%
94945900 Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00] #DIv/0!
94949000 Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 4,495.58 10,917.84 4,082.16] 72.79%
95952900/In-Lieu Taxes 100,000 0.00] 100,000.00 0.00%
95056900 |State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 2,639.18 -1,639.18| 263.92%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 400,000 | 119,617.33] 334,816.34 65,183.66] 83.70%
96969700 | Security Services 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
96969903 |Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00
97973000 Donations & Contributions - 1,700.00 -1,700.00
97973200 Recreation Contributions - 0.00 0.00
97973300|Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000/ Insurance Proceeds 2,500 0.00 2,500.00 0.00%
97979000|Revenue - Other 500 1,690.11 -1,190.11| 338.02%

SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCO| 639,600 | 137,102.57| 449,816.61| 189,783.39 70.33%

TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,128,300| 142,156.13| 1,975,061.34| 153,238.66 92.80%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 18




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

MAY 31, 2021
CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906577650 | 20207600 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Office Supplies - o ~ 129.29]
1906586329 | 20210300 |NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL Agricultural/Horticultural Services 450.00
| all
1906577650 @ 20211200 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials | 4.95
| 1906575279 20211200 |HOME DEPOT USA INC Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials 1,108.10
1906576335 20211200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials | 115.26
| 1906586306 = 20211200 ‘W W GRAINGER Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials | 38.93
1,267.24
| 1906568376 = 20214200 BSN SPORTS INC ) Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 43.00
1906577650 20214200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 364.74
1906577650 20214200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT TAX ACCRUAL 0.26
1906576335 20214200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 47.37
1906578840 20214200 | THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 2,641.14
| 1906586335 | 20214200 |NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS INC Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 579.78
— — - _ 3,676.29|
| 1906578832 | 20215100 | GOLDEN AIRE INC Mechanical Systems Maintenance Services 396.93
| 1906575274 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies B 549.99
1906576335 20218200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Irrigation Supplies 343.38
1906578838 20218200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Irrigation Supplies 39.86
933.23
1906575249 | 20219100 |SMUD Electricity - | 555589
1906578821 20219200 |PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil 5,163.77
1906575252 20219300 |ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF Refuse Collection/Disposal Services 1,618.10
1906588592 | 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ;Sewage Disposal Services 61213
1906577650 20219800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Water 16.98
1906586293 20219800 |ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY Water 3,727.15
3,744.13
1906578843 | 20220600 |RIEBES AUTO PARTS LLC Auto Maintenance Supplies 24.77}
1906577652 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 1,682.54
1906578844 20228200 |GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 285.90
1906578844 20228200 |GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC TAX ACCRUAL - 1.33
1906578846 20228200 |GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies | 241.32
| _ | 528.55
\
1906578831 20231400 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION Clothing/Personal Supplies } 117.88
B |
1906575284 20232200 |BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN Custodial Supplies \ 283.94
1906576335 20232200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA COVID Custodial Supplies 29.08
1906578831 20232200 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION Custodial Supplies 84.12
1906578836 20232200 |NELSONS BUILDING MAINTENA _|Custodial Supplies 505.56
- - 902.70
1906568378 | 20257100 |FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA Security Services i 1,625.00
1906575273 20257100 |S E TECHNOLOGIES INC Security Services 795.00
2,420.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

June 10, 2021

Page 19



OLLAD EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
MAY 31, 2021

1906586336 20259100 |[NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN Other Professional Services 169.00
1906586339 20259100 |NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN Other Professional Services 169.00
338.00
1906568372 20289800 BSN SPORTS INC Other Operating Expenses Supplies 234.88
1906578842 43430300 | TURF STARINC Equipment 69,543.35

|

f

[

I

‘;

:
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 20




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
MAY 2021
Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Account Number |Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available |%, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES

20203500 Education/Training Service 3,000.00 756.16 2,243.84 75%
20206100 Membership Dues 1,000.00 150.00 850.00 85%
20207600 Office Supplies 500.00 129.29 499.42 0.58 0%
20207602 Signs ' 1,000.00 931.70 68.30 7%
20207603 Keys 1,500.00 1,029.55 470.45 31%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 450.00 4,230.00 7,770.00 65%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 2,465.60 12,534.40 84%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 10,000.00 1,267.24 4,140.70 5,859.30 59%
20212200 Chemicals 35,000.00 28,323.64 6,676.36 19%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 262.50 5,737.50 96%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 275.67 1,724.33 86%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 27,907.72 20,092.28 42%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 35,000.00 3,676.29 11,183.57 23,816.43 68%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 396.93 1,808.43 8,191.57 82%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 1,554.20 1,445.80 48%
20216200 Painting Supplies 1,500.00 1,025.23 474.77 32%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 250.00. 750.00 75%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 1,489.16 2,510.84 63%
20218100 Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 18,000.00 933.23 14,289.79 3,710.21 21%
20218500 Permit Charges 2,000.00 3,321.00 (1,321.00) -66%
20219100 Electricity 82,000.00 5,555.89 61,325.00 20,675.00 25%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 30,000.00 5,163.77 18,566.01 11,433.99 38%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 1,618.10 17,696.30 6,303.70 26%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 14,000.00 672.13 6,233.73 7,766.27 55%
20219700 Telephone System 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219800 Water. 53,000.00 3,744.13 53,219.31 (219.31) 0%
20219900 Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 1,332.00 1,668.00 56%
20220500 Auto Maintenance Service 6,000.00 1,189.08 4,810.92 80%
20220600 Auto Maintenance Supplies 6,000.00 24.77 3,936.50 2,063.50 34%
20221200 Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 4,000.00 1,603.07 2,396.93 60%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 18,000.00 1,682.54 10,056.98 7,943.02 44%
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 289.81 4,710.19 94%
20228100 Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 66.00 1,934.00 97%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 7,000.00 528.55 4,294.29 2,705.71 39%
20229100 Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 1,852.79 2,147.21 54%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 4,000.00 117.88 2,298.61 1,701.39 43%
20232100 Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

20232200 Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 902.70 12,843.52 7,156.48 36%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 2,954.80 45.20 2%
20252500 Engineering Services 15,000.00 13,846.68 1,153.32 8%
20253100 Legal Services 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20257100 Security Services 20,000.00 2,420.00 22,430.00 (2,430.00) -12%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 21




Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Account Number |Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
20259100 Other Professional Services 38,000.00 338.00 20,304.18 17,695.82 47%
20289800 Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,500.00 234.88 563.35 2,936.65 84%
SUB-TOTAL 589,000.00 29,856.32 362,796.05 226,203.95 38%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 681.57 618.43 48%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - 681.57 618.43 48%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 140,000.00 98,510.76 41,489.24 30%
43430300 Equipment 75,000.00 69,543.35 69,543.35 5,456.65 7%
SUB-TOTAL 215,000.00 69,543.35 168,054.11 46,945.89 0%
GRAND TOTAL 805,300.00 99,399.67 531,531.73 273,768.27 34%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 22



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
MAY 31, 2021

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

| 1906586293 20219800 |ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY |Water 39.19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 23



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
MAY 2021
Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Account Number |Expenditure Account 2020/2021 Expenditures Date Funds Available |24, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 48.00 - 48.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800 Water 800.00 39.19 391.90 408.10 51%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 1,162.57 (562.57) -94%
20250500 Accounting Services 500.00 569.60 (69.60) -14%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 2,891.00 (1,891.00) -189%
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,428.00 39.19 5,015.07 412.93 8%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,428.00 39.19 5,015.07 412.93 8%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 24




GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

MAY 31, 2021
CLAIM# |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906571440 20285100 |BRADLEY TATUM Recreational Services 450.00
-
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 25



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING - RECAP
FRIDAY, MAY 20, 2021 at 9:00 AM

MEETING LOCATION: Orangevale Community Center — Meeting Room B
6826 Hazel Avenue Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 9:08 a.m.
Roll call: Director Stickney, Director Montes, Administrator Ross, Finance/HR Superintendent Von Aesch, Park
Superintendent Oropeza, Rec Supervisor Bain and Admin Supervisor Woodford

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION ‘
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff and/or
committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. MINUTES
The minutes from the Dec. 18, 2020 Planning Committee Meeting were received for informational

purposes.
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discuss and prioritize project ideas to be considered for future Prop 68 Per Capita Grant funding.
District Administrator Ross opened the meeting by reviewing the details of the Per Capita Grant funding
($198,708 grant requiring a District match of $349,677) and described what qualifies as acceptable capital
outlay projects (acquisition or development), and what are unacceptable projects (repairs and maintenance)
for this grant funding. The committee then discussed the List of Project Options and other suggestions to
determine which projects best fit the District at this time and for this amount of funding. After confirming
that funds from OLLAD are already set aside for needed pool repairs, the Committee recommended its top
priority to be a driveway to connect the north parking lot to the new property. If there are funds remaining,
the next priority is to expand the OCCP playground by the pool. The current rough estimate would have the
driveway costing $180K, which would leave about 370K for the playground expansion. The committee
directed Administrator Ross and Superintendent Oropeza to secure an updated estimate for the driveway,
and then the playground expansion and present at an upcoming BOD meeting.

B. Review timeline for Prop 68 Per Capita Grant
The key deadlines for the Per Capita Grant projects are: Dec. 2021 to complete and submit the application
packet; Dec. 2023 to have all projects complete; March 2024 to submit project completion packet.

6. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

7. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

8. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all meetings, to remove or cause the removal of any
Dperson from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using
profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive while addressing said meeting, and to enforce the
rules of the meeting.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com
Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Erica Swenson Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 26



STAFF REPORT

z DATE: 6-10-21
TO: Board of Directors

OVear

PARKS N -

m FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

PARK DISTRICT SUBJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT — MAY 2021

ADMINISTRATION

On May 5 and June 1, Administrator Ross met with Honorary Mayor Cliff Wylie, community
organizer Brad Squires, and Sean LaTour-Jarquin of Project Lifelong to discuss plans to bring a
portable skateboarding program to Orangevale.

On May 6, May 20, and June 3, Administrator Ross attended Zoom meetings with the Director
of County Regional Parks and several other management staff from other recreation and park
agencies in Sacramento County. These meetings serve the primary purpose of getting updates
on how Covid-19 guidance impacts our industry. It also serves as a valuable networking
platform.

On May 12, Administrator Ross met with County staff members Liz Bellas, Jennifer Clausse, and
Michelle Satow to discuss a County-owned parcel on Woodmore Oaks near the 7-Eleven, which
will be included in the Arcade-Cripple Creek Trail. The discussion included the steps and costs
involved if the parcel was to be transferred from the County of OVparks. Administrator Ross
had other correspondence with staff from the City of Citrus Heights who are managing the trail
project. Administrator Ross has scheduled a Zoom meeting with all parties on June 15.

On May 19, Administrator Ross met on Zoom with Blair Aas of SCI Consulting Group. Mr. Aas
was helpful in explaining the history of the Park Development Fee program, the nexus studies
to help determine the benefits provided to districts, how projects qualify for these funds, and
how to access the funds. This was a helpful step in the budget process.

On May 20, Administrator Ross participated in a webinar with the National Special Districts
Coalition to learn more about efforts being made by special districts to receive Covid-19 relief
funding, what costs and lost revenue would qualify, and how to prepare in advance for when it
comes time to apply.

On May 20, the Orangevale Farmers Market opened at the Orangevale Community Center Park.
There was a good crowd on hand to visit about 35 vendors. There is live music on the outdoor
stage and food trucks to add to the festive atmosphere.

On May 21, Administrator Ross met with staff members Jennifer Von Aesch, Melyssa
Woodford, Nadia Khhokhhar Roberts, and Christina Kelley to review updated work on our
website that includes interactive maps and information for our parks master plan project. This
website component is nearing completion and will help our residents and customers become
more familiar with our plans.

On May 21-23, the U.S. Women’s Disc Golf Championships were held at Shady Oaks Disc Golf
Course along with courses in Auburn and Rocklin. The tournament was a success, and it
received excellent coverage on the PDGA (Professional Disc Golf Association) channel and
YouTube.

On May 23 at about 7:45pm there was a break-in and theft at the pool. The thieves cut locks to
enter the pool area and the filter/storage room at the pool. They stole the remaining six
buckets of chlorine as well as a bucket of soda ash. There is a chlorine shortage in America, so
it is highly likely that stealing the chlorine was their primary purpose. Measures are being
taken to improve our security systems to help prevent future break-ins.

On May 26, Administrator Ross did a job shadowing with Park Maintenance Worker Curtis
Bryant. The primary work for the day involved mowing at Orangevale Community Park. Admin

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 27



Ross intends to spend one day shadowing each of the full-time staff during the remainder of
2021. The purpose is to get to know staff better, have a greater appreciation and
understanding for the jobs they do, and see if there are opportunities for greater efficiencies.

*  On May 26 we had a small fire at Orangevale Community Park near the nature trail area of the
disc golf course. Park Maintenance staff was using the power edger and it caused sparks that
caught the dry weeds on fire. Disc golfers noticed the fire and quickly got staff’s
attention. Staff and a group of golfers tried putting it out with sand, but it jumped the
walkway. Staff called the fire department, who came and put out the fire. The other parks
staff arrived shortly before the fire truck and helped contain the fire.

e On May 28, Administrator Ross presented at the Orangevale Rotary Club meeting to provide
updates related to OVparks.

¢ Onlune 1, Administrator Ross and Superintendent Oropeza meet at Sundance Park with Matt
Leland of SMUD. SMUD began work on removing trees from Sundance to help minimize the
potential for fires starting and spreading within the SMUD corridor that runs under their
towers. The work was scheduled to conclude on June 5.

* OnJune 1 we experienced vandalism at the new property. All the damage was done outside of
the buildings. Security cameras were destroyed, decorative light fixtures were broken, wires
were pulled, and the fountain was filled and overflowing. FEC police were called, arrived, and
were very helpful. Our security cameras captured clear images of the main culprit, which
helped lead to him being caught by FEC police. Staff is assessing the damage and getting cost
estimates. Staff will follow up with FEC police to get the complete report and will also seek
restitution from the group home where the culprit was residing.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 28



RECREATION

May Enroliment Attendance Gross Revenue
Aquatics
Full Moon & Sunset Paddles 6 S 369.00
Learn to Kayak 4 S 284.00
TigerSharks Boys 6 & Under 16 S 2,807.00
TigerSharks Boys 7-8 21 ) 3,712.00
TigerSharks Boys 9-10 26 ) 4,602.00
TigerSharks Boys 11-12 23 S 4,025.00
TigerSharks Boys 13-14 13 S 2,316.00
TigerSharks Boys 15-18 17 S 2,267.00
TigerSharks Girls 6 & Under 13 S 2,286.00
TigerSharks Girls 7-8 25 ) 4,440.00
TigerSharks Girls 9-10 25 S 4,390.00
TigerSharks Girls 11-12 25 S 4,475.00
TigerSharks Girls 13-14 26 S 4,652.00
TigerSharks Girls 15-18 15 S 2,055.00
Aquatics Total 255 $ 42,680.00
Classes
Aikido - Teen/Adult 11 S 1,549.00
Aikido - Youth 5 S 426.00
Babysitting CPR 4 S 151.00
Ballet - Baby 5 $ 211.00
Ballet - Pre 3 S 124.00
Basketball - Pee Wee 7 S 405.00
Basketball - Top Notch 3rd/4th/Sth 5 S 510.00
Basketball - Top Notch 6th/7th/8th 6 S 615.00
Basketball - Top Notch Girls 3-5 3 S 174.00
Basketball - Top Notch Girls 6-8 5 S 294.00
Berry Creative Crafts 7 S 432.00
Child and Babysitting Safety 1 S 65.00
Gymnastics - KinderGym 3 S 285.00
Gymnastics - Tot 1 S 98.00
Internet Drivers Education 1 S 31.00
OVparks Volunteer Team 2
Tai-Chi Chuan 7 S 364.00
Classes Sub Total 74 4 2 S 5,734.00
Events
Spring Craft Fair 39 S 2,893.00
Events Sub Total 39 0 S 2,893.00
GRAND TOTAL 294 2 S 51,307.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 29



May Gross Revenue Recap - May OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined
recreation and facility rentals ended at $111,802 which is $34,802 above the projected
amount. May recreation revenue was $107,154 which is $37,154 above the projected
amount while facility revenue was $4,648 which is $2,352 under the projected amount.
Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future programs while the
revenue figures listed in the chart above represent revenue attributed to programs occurring
in April.

PARKS

Park Infrastructure
All Parks
e Staff tends to ongoing pool maintenance.
* Staff conducts monthly playground inspections and takes care of repairs on site if necessary.
* Staff repaired a sink at the Youth Center.
* Staff moved the two dog poop bags at the dog park for ADA accessibility.
e Staff replaced 1 faucet from Orangevale Community Park restrooms.
s Staff spot sprayed for weeds at several District parks.

Mechanics
e Staff continue to take care of mower and small engine maintenance repairs.
e Staff replaced the fuel filter in the Kubota mower Z1211.
e Staff repaired the Brush Hog. The gear box mounting plate was reinforced and two metal straps
were welded on mounting area.
e Staff fixed the gear shifter on 2005 For Ranger.

Park Irrigation
e Staff added an isolation/shut off valve to Disk Golf to avoid shutting off the entire Oak and Filbert
main line.
¢ Staff replaced two irrigation valves at AlImond and Horse Arena.
e Staff replaced 24 sprinklers at various District parks.
e Staff reset 20 crooked sprinklers throughout the District.
e Staff repaired a broken lateral line at Kenneth Grove street scape.
e Six broken sprinklers were replaced in the area surrounding the pool.

Park Grounds

All Parks
* Staff continues ongoing maintenance at all parks (restrooms, trash, mowing, edging and blowing
etc.).

e Staff removed graffiti from Oak and Filbert, Pecan, and Horse Arena.

* The horse arena was tilled by staff, and a new mobile sprinkler was built.
e Staff fixed several sprinklers from the main Horse rink.

e Staff found four lost sprinklers at Almond Park and at Oak/Filbert.

e Staff added a flush valve to the end of the mainline at Alimond Park.

Other Reports
* Volunteers at Disk golf replaced several bridges and fixed a creek retaining wall in preparation
for the women’s national tournament. They also replaced one basket inground sleeve that was
damaged.
» Staff worked with Sierra National Construction in finalizing the Hazel Ave. sidewalk project.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 30



o Two main lines were damaged and repaired by them.
o Unknown mainline coming from the Youth Center backflow was caped.
o Cleaning of the staging area was done, and overflow parking lot was extended.
* One dead tree was removed from Pecan Park near the playground.
* One tree branch was removed from a tree at Sundance Park because the large branch was
hanging over Fair Oaks Blvd.
e Staff replaced the lock from the pool entrance and the pool filter room due to vandalism. A thief
broke into the pool area and stole six buckets of chlorine and a bucket of soda ash.

Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department
Monthly activity report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reporting Period: 2021-05-01 to 2021-05-31

Almond Park
No issues to report.

Norma Hamlin Park
No issues to report.

Off Property
Notice To Appear Issued

1) Date/Time: 2021-05-01 23:17

Violation 1: 22350 CVC Basic speed law, Severity: Inf

2) Date/Time: 2021-05-23 21:16

Violation 1: 23109 ¢ CVC EXHIBITION OF SPEED, Severity: Mis
Violation 2: 23103 CVC Reckless Driving, Severity: Mis

Violation 3: 16028(a) CVC No Insurance, Severity: Mis

Violation 4: 5200(a) CVC Two license Plates Required, Severity: Inf

Onsite Arrests Made

1) Date/Time: 2021-05-08 19:46 '
V1: 10851 CVC Auto Theft Severity: Fel

V2: 496(d) PC Stolen Property Severity: Fel

V3: 1203.2 PC Violation of Probation Severity: Fel

V4:14601.2 CVC Suspended License DUI Severity: Mis

OV Community Center

No issues to report.

OV Community Park
No issues to report.

OV Community Park (Disc Golf)
No issues to report.

Palisades Park
No issues to report.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 31



Pecan Park
No issues to report.

Sundance Nature Area
No issues to report.

Youth Center Park
Notice To Appear Issued
No issues to report.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 32



% , RESOLUTION NO: 21-05-666
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE

N2
O \’ PARKS RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE GENERAL FUND PRELIMINARY
ORANGEVALE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and
reserves were reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2020/2021; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year
2021/2022, be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1)  Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 1,904,000
(2)  Services & Supplies 530,150
(3)  Other charges 146,658
(4) Fixed Assets 120,000
(a) Land 10,000
(b) Structures & Improvements 80,000
(c) Equipment 30.000
(5) Expenditure transfers 2,800

(6) Contingencies
(7)  Provision for reserve increases

TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 2703.608

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance
Available and Property Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is
hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail
the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the

2021/2022 fiscal year:

ON AMOTION by Director , seconded by Director
, the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this

10th day of June 2021 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662 APPROVED:__
916-988-4373 Chair, Board of Directors
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 33



[

4 \‘,f'/

A
OVprarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:

Financing Requirements Summary Schedule
Expenditure Detail Schedule

Revenue Detail Schedule

Long-Term Loan Schedule

Fixed Asset Schedule
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021

Page 34



i Preliminary Budget Message - 2021/22
iﬁk_ iminary Budg 8 /

0‘] PARKS In creating the 21/22 fiscal year budget there is much to be considered. The
ORANGEVALE COVID-19 pandemic is still lingering, but all signs point to business coming
RECREATION & back close to normal by July 2021. Property tax growth is helpful to our
PARK DISTRICT revenue while rising inflation could be harmful to our expenditures.

Following are some key factors that will shape our upcoming budget.

The District experienced a property tax growth of approximately 5.2% in the
20/21 fiscal year, amounting to approximately $75,000 in new revenue. This
exceeded our budget projections by 2.2% ($31,000). The County is
projecting a growth rate of approximately 4.5% for the 21/22 fiscal year.
Staff is budgeting for a more conservative 3.5% increase.

Recreation program revenues, along with facility rental revenues, suffered
during the 20/21 fiscal year because COVID-19 restrictions were in effect
throughout. Even so, we were able to operate some classes and rentals by
following County and State guidelines. We are on pace to recover 68%
($270K) of our projected revenues for Recreation Service Charges ($400K),
and 33% ($19.5K) of our projected Facility Rentals ($60K). With the
likelihood of most restrictions being lifted by mid-June, we are optimistic
that our 21/22 fiscal year programming and rental revenues will come close
to matching our pre-pandemic numbers.

The District took measures to reduce expenditures in the 20/21 fiscal year
to address the fiscal impacts of COVID-19. Part time staffing was reduced,
full time staff was placed on a 5% furlough, and services & supplies
expenditures were scaled back to conservative levels. We are on pace to
underspend by 15.5% ($305K) in our projected Salaries & Benefits
($1,967,000). We are also on pace to underspend by 52% ($275K) in our
projected Services & Supplies. For our overall General Fund expenditures,
we expect to underspend by 20.6% ($567,600) for the 20/21 fiscal year.
Again, because most COVID-19 restrictions are expected to be lifted by mid-
June, we are planning the 20/21 fiscal year budget by approaching pre-
pandemic staffing numbers and services & supplies costs.

We recommend maintaining 13 full-time staff positions for the 2021/22

Preliminary Budget. The Administration & Finance Committee recommends

the following adjustments for full-time staff:

1. End the furlough on June 30, 2021

2. Include a 2% COLA placeholder in the Preliminary Budget while also
showing the impacts of a 1.5% and 2% COLA.

3. Based on a salary study of five comparable districts in Sacramento
County, increase the pay scales to two position levels (Superintendent

6826 Hazel Avenue level and the Admin Clerk / Park Maintenanceé Worker I level). Those
Orangevale, CA 95662 two position levels will apply to three current employees. The salary
916-988-4373 survey showed that all but two full-time employees are below the 25t
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 35



L _I : -
OX] PARKS
ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

percentile compared to the other like districts. The committee’s
recommendation is to raise the Admin Clerk / Park Maintenance
Worker I level by 3% because they are currently between 5-8% below
the 25t percentile. They recommend raising the Superintendent level
by 1.5% because they are between 3-5% below the 25t percentile.

Costs for full-time salaries and benefits are estimated to rise modestly due
to some annual staff step increases. Two of our Park Maintenance Workers
are being promoted from PW-I to PW-2 beginning July 1. We are projecting
health insurance rates to increase again in the upcoming fiscal year. Based
on the County’s best guess at this time, a 7.5% increase will be used for the
preliminary budget. The actual rates may not be available until the late
summer. The Sacramento County Employees Retirement System (SCERS)
rates as per SCERS actuarial studies are expecting small increases for the
next several years.

Part-time salaries increased to $14 per hour on 1/1/21 and will increase
again to $15 on 1/1/22. The $15 per hour minimum wage is expected to stay
in place for the following few.years. These increases in salary will translate
to future adjustments to program and rental fees. The Bureau of Labor
Statistics Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the Western Region for the year
(April 2020-April 2021) was 3.88%. The CPI was 2.4% when the Admin &
Finance Committee directed staff to reflect a 2% COLA adjustment in the
Preliminary Budget. Each one percent adjustment represents approximately
$14,000 including benefits.

The District’s capital replacement plan has established replacement costs at
approximately $284,000 per year to keep facilities in good repair and to
address ADA projects. These projects are primarily funded from the OLLAD
assessment district. Making repairs to the swimming pool is a high priority
and expected to be of significant expense. Additional capital improvement
projects have been identified through the park master plan process,
including a new ADA bridge at Pecan Park, a driveway connecting OCCP’s
north parking lot to the parking lot at the new property, and a playground
expansion at OCCP. These improvements are expected to be paid primarily
through Prop 68 grant funds. One of our challenges is identifying fiscal and
human resources for larger facility renovations and land development. Most
service and supply costs are estimated to rise slightly as are utility costs. The
District continues to evaluate the potential for additional funding avenues
(i.e. General Obligation Bond or Assessment District) to fund a portion of the
capital improvement needs identified in the park master plan documents.

Barry Ross
District Administrator

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 36



June 10, 2021

ting

Board of Directors Mee

€L8°THY - €48 TV 00509 €LET8E (62°€9) pung 334 Juawdojanaq ysed - IZEE||
I
90LEVT - 90L'EVT - 90L°EVT 909'ST pung uoRespaq JJed N3 Ul - 88|
L
; %
CE6'S - ZE6'S - 256'S - AAIISTY |RIDUDD - BAOID YI3UUB) - GYLE|nn
€L9L1 €L9°LT €L9°LT oT'LT YoTLT 68S'ET ajuejeg pund pu3 Jeaj
8zY's vIS’s LE6Y 8zv's 61 8zv's *dwij [p31dp) g sajyjddns 1§ sadjnias - sasuadx|
8zv's vIs’s orb's 8zr’s 99£°s 8ev's sanuanay|
€L9'LT ££9/T YoT1'LT vITLT 68S'ET 68S°€T 3oup|bg pund 4034 bujuubag|(
ANNd TYYINID - 310D (3dUUd) - GYLE
E€IL'T1E ETLTIE E€TLTTE 3AJI3S3Y |RIBURD - GVTI0 - VPLE
80°'LET 80V LEC 80Ls8Y vze'ote 8T°'vZ9"8sy 786'ELT @duejeg punj pu3 Jeaj|
8EZ'ST8 8€Z°ST8 vS8TYS 00£°508 686879 00£°L68 sasuadx3 |pj0L
- 8€P'LTT 8EV'/TT (529°08) SLE'VET 000°STZ (875°T6) TLY06T 000287 juswanosdwi [eyde)
- 00€‘T 00€'T (879) 789 00€T (00T) 00zt 00€‘T 1sa133u|/uondwapay puog - sagiey) 18Yi0
- 005985 005985 (€0zz8T1) L6L'90% 000685 (€899/T) LTE'LEY 000719 saddng 13 sajA18S - sasuadx3
8£6°995 8£6°99S 8€6°89S 000°2SS TEEELS 000255 sanuanay|
80's8Y 80£'S8Y $29°8Sy b29°8sy 28T'v1S Z28Z'b1S 22uD|Dg punj 103, bujuutbag||
aNNd IVY3IN3ID - avT10 - VILE||
I
- Y10°StS ¥10'SPS - ¥10'StS Y10‘ShS - H10SHS Y10°StS 8A1358Y [RIBURD - YZEE|
- (8L2‘15¢2) (8£2'152) €16°81S €99°9€ (osz‘zsy) ObL'TLE (ot10°8Z) (0sL'6tb) dwy |eyde) 1g syuesn/nai uj ‘g4 ssa1 [e3o)
(8£5'9Tv) (£€9°9p) (ev9'see) A SNOJA3Id > 10 < 2dUDjDg pund pu3 IDaA
85768 9IZZLY 850°c8E ETTZ8S 16.°888 18990 209°0vS IEbSE6 SZ8'V6€ ajupjog pund pu3 iD3A
(zr8'01) 0SrrILT 809°€0LC Z68°£0L 8ST'600C 0S0°25LC 998018 8T 9EET 0S0°LYT’E sasuadx3 [D30]
uawsSN(py JeaA Joud
(zvs‘ot) 00£°08¢ 85697 00Z'€9 00€°86T 005719 160v62 60V°L62 005‘T6S juswanoadw) |ende)
- 0ST'0€S 0ST'0€S 8€T06T TIV'8ET 055828 069°80T 09880V 0SS‘L19 saj|ddns 13 sad1AaS
- 000706°T 000v06'T ¥SS'PSE 9ry'TI9T 000°£96'T S80°80€ ST6°629°T 000'8€6°T s)jouag B saliejes
000001 z2/8°162C ZL8°L6T°2 (6££°521) 125200 00£°821°C 652°0£2) IvSorr'e 008°08£C anuanay [pjo]
- 000°8SY 000°8SY (196'621) 6€0'9/Z 00090t {¥2'8ST) 962'eSE 00S°TTS IS|AL/S924 *IRU/3DIAIRS 10§ S354RYD
000‘00T 000°STT 000'ST - 000°STT 000°STT (szz'ser) 9LL6VT 000'SL2 SY31dOH/suein/nar u|
- 00S°1ST 00STST (¥82°12) 9TE‘T6 009'STT (8€2'6€) 79¢€'TET 009°0LT Jaylo/1saiaul/s|ejusy
- TLEELS'T TLEELS'T 99t‘1E 99T°02S'T 00£'88Y'T 8v'TS 8YT9LYT 00L°€2¥'T uonexey
v6.°888 v6.'888 IEY'SE6 IEP’SE6 SL0'TITT SZ0°T9T°T 3oupjpg pund 103 bujuuibag
ANN4 TvH3INID - VZEE
Janohuie) ze/ie /e JanoAue) 12/02 12/02 Jonohuied o0z/61 oz/61
Te/oz PY 153 198png 12/0C Y 353 198png 0z/61 enpy 123png

994 Juawdo|anaq yJed ‘uoiedPaq Jied N3IT U] ‘9A0I9H YIdUud)Y ‘Y110 ‘pund eJauag

TZ/TT A4 010Z/6T Ad - 19n0A11e) [ENYIY SA 323png

PUISIQ YIBd PUR UOE3IIDY djenasuei(

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

1202/€/9
wifR1d



SIN3INNDO0A 139dNd AYVYNINITIHd

SLIN3INNDO0A LNdNI 139AaN8 2202-120Z A4 ALNNOO OLNINVHOVS
1300N4gd AAVNINITI™d €202-1202 dV3A TVvISId

10141S1d Mdvd 8 NOILVIHOTY FTIVATONYHO

Page 38

June 10, 2021

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



TINT 93aNVE3A0
LN OL LO3rans SNoiLviddodddy - ENENEEE [N ATeN
LWITSNOILVIHdOYddY 809°€022  § INTWIEINO3Y AuvIZoang VLOL
S3AY3S3Y §3HLO
T - T T T r——

210826 $ 98,508 $ - § 908%EEr L $ swioL - SETNELENRENENED)
850'€8E $ 9el50S § v6.'888 $ FTEVIVAY S3SVIUONI IAYISTY YO SNOBIADYd
FONVIvE aNnNd

- 93HI0 - ‘ STLIAONNOD Y3HLO - 08 1O3ra0
- - TONVHENNONT - SIONIONILNOD H04 SNOILVIHNdOYddv - 62 LOArd0o
v1L0'SYS - - v10'SYS 2 ENEL I 1IN0 90 NI SY34SNvHL ANNJVHLINI - 09 103rg0
IONVIVE  S3SvVIu03d SISVIUONI 12/10/L 40 SY SETNEGEN] - NI SH3JSNvHL SANN4 - 68 103rdo
aNNd aaLsnrav IONVIVE TINAIHOS ALNDI ANNd 0082 $ 1IN0 SY34SNVHL SANN4 - 0§ 103rdo
0007021 $ §135SY G3Xi4 - 07 103rao W10l
0000€

(809'€022) $ ONIONVNIJ 319V 1IVAY V101 000°08 SINIWIAOHJNT ANV SIUNLIONYLS - ev 103rao

$033004d NVO 1 WY L-ONOT GILVNILST 0000L $ NOILISINDOV GNV 1 - ¥ 103rdo
{oe2508) ISVIY0IA T1av VAV IONVIVE aNnd SI3SSV G3Xid - 0¥ 1o3rao
- Q3SVa"03q 38 OL SIAYISIY TVIOL 8890pL $ S3SN ONIDONVNIZ 93HLO - 0€ 103rg90 V101

3SVI9030 IAYISTY UIHLO0 009°F Va/SINIWIoanr

SININSSISSV

- 3SVI9030 IONVIGNNONT 8sosvl  § "ONY 1STUTINT

SININAVLTY
3SVI403d SIAYISTY TVaANTD S3SN ONIONVNIH §3HLO - 0€ LO3rg0
Q3SvaY03d 38 OL SIAYISIY 061086 $ S3MddNS ANV SI0IAYSS - 02 103rao
(2282612 INNIATY a3LVNILST  000706'F  § SII93N3d I3A0TdWE ANV 3GV VS - 0L 1D3rd0

SININIHINOTY 139aNg IHL ONIONVNI4 30 SNVIN

FANLIANIIXT 40 10390 A€ SNOILYIHdOHddY

| abeq

vzee NN TVEANTD 304 3TNAIHOS SINIFWIAINOITY ONIDONVNIE
LOI{1SIA MAVd 2 NOLLYIHOIY FTVAIONVHEO

139aN9 AYVNINI3Yd 2202-120Z 4V3A 1vOSId

Page 39

June 10,2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



junowe ajqeuoseal & UIUM play aAeY ST/LT Ul % 159Y3Iy ayi Yaim paisnipe aiam
yoiym sdaas |e1aABS ‘£ TOZ AIN[ Ul SeM BSED.IOUL pUe UOIIEN|BAD {eds AJejes 15e| 3} e
$19U1S1p 1], § J0 3IuBdIAd 1Sz Y}
MO|Dq %S8'L- 13 %E- UBDMIBQ YIM S|DAR| Z PIMOYS UoI1en|ead ajeas Aiejes «
JeaA T 10y Alejes Jo 946 Jje1s awn-}|n) Suiydnoping Aq paaes sem -/£Z7°6SS e

959°€€
0TS8C V10D %2
(ssuoBared z g yersg)  9pT’s %8~ 0} %T'S- 10} %E
PPe B %S- 0} %E- 10} %S°T ppe
(31895 T7/07 Ad 03 WINka1 ) sjess Aejes 1z/0z Ad
“3500 jenuue

82592
78€1T V10D %S'T
(ssuoSaed z B yeIs€)  9pL'S %8- 01 %T°S- 10} %E
PPe 13 %S- 0} %E- 103 %S'T ppe
(21895 TZ/0T A4 03 wn3as) 3jeds Auejes TZ/0T A4
3500 jenuue.

V10D %2 '8 Wawisnipy 2jeds Asejes ‘ySnopng pu3 - g uopdo

V10D %S°T 8 usunsnipy ajeds Asejes ‘ySnopng pu3 - v uondo

L1OiH1SIA XHvd ® NOLLYIHOTH ITVAIONVHO

Page 40

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Page 41

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

0 0 008 0 00S 0 0 SINIAZ NOILINDODO3Y| €08€0202
0 0 00s 0 00s 0 0 SW3LI NOLLINDOQOIY| 208E0202
0 0 00£C 00L'} 000°c gg8 816 NOILINDOO3Y 33A0TdANT|  008€0202
0 0 005 0 00s 0 0 LNIWNISHNEWITY NOLLINL| 00.£0202
0 0 00s 0 00s 0 0 S31NddNS ONINIVYL ® NOILYONA3| 009€0202
0 0 000 0 000'c £66'L €15 SADINYIS ONINIVYL B NOILVONA3| 00S€0202
0 0 00S'y 0 000y 60S €19'9 ISNIdX3 IONIHIAINOD/SSANISNG| 00620202
0 0 000°c 005’y 000'L S0ge 2197 SNOILdINOSaNS/STVIIA0IAd/SHO0d| 00120202
0 0 00e'T ¥90'C 00s°} 201z ese’e S30ILON TVOIVONISILEIAAY| 00500202
0 0 000'706'L orTIOL 000°£96°) S16'629°L 90¢'70S°L 01 39efqo

0 0 0 0 0 0 S3FHILTY - JHVYDO HLTVIH| 00082101
0 0 0 0 0 0 S3MILTY - FHVO TVINIA| 000L2L0L
0 0 000°'02 000°0} 000’62 Tyl 2ov 9l 1S00 HIAOIdNT - SNIINS| 00052101
0 0 000°9% z6v'zy 000'S¥ 6107E €2e'€T 1800 HIAOTdANT - SNI INOD SHIMHOM|  000¥ZL0L
0 0 000°8¥Z 9lzzve 000592 v8g'ere 0eezLe 1S0D H3IAOTAINT - SNI dNOYS|  000€210)
0 0 00068 20L'LL 000°001 589'61 o6'vL 1S00 H3AOIdAS - IHASVO| 00022101
0 0 000092 0.¥'9€T 000°0v2 168'902 120Z81 1S00 H3IAOTANI - LNJW3HILIE| 000LCLOL
0 0 000Ci 00001 000°Z1L 008’9 0082 ON3dILS SHIGWIW advod| 00¥2L10L
0 0 000°c0¥ 000°022 000°06€ G8L'€0e €¥0’162 d13H VHIX3 - SIOVM B STVIVS| 00LZLL0L
0 0 000°0e8 991 'vLL 000°068 L0S'L¥L ¥2£'969 SIFA0TANIZ HVYINOIY - STOVM B SIIMVIVS| 000LLLOL

LORILSIA ¥HVd ® NOLLYIHOIH ITVAIONVHEO Veee
jobpng jeuly  sabuey)  jeBpngunjesd  |enjoy Js3 jebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uondusseg wayj
ez lT A4 eelc Ad 12-0Z Ad 1202 Ad 02-61 Ad 61-81 Ad jusupiwwod

aNNd TV¥IN39 - VZee aNNd
101141810 YAVd '? NOLLYIUIIY FTVAIONVIO

1390dNdg AAVNINITFAd 22-1202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIVL3A FANLIANIdXT

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 00s 0 00s 0 0 S3INddNS FONVNILNIVN ONIGANTd| 00891202
0 0 \[v74 0 oor 0 0 J0INYTS FONVNILNIVIN ONIGNNTd| 00291202
0 0 00s 0 00s 0 0 S3NddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DINYAS ONILNIVA| 00191202
0 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 AlddNS FONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOIW| 00251202
0 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 HOIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TvOINVHOIW| 00151202
0 0 00s 0 00g 0 0 SANddNS JONVNILNIVIN LNIFWIAOCHJNI ANV1| 00271202
0 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 FOIANZAS IONVNILNIVIN LINFWIAOHULINI ANVT|  00L¥Le0e
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3ddNS JONVNILNIVIN TvORILO3Td| 00221202
0 0 00 0 oot 0 0 JOIAYIS FJONVNILNIVIN TVOIHLO3T13| 001L€Leoz
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 STVOINTHO| 00221202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3NddNS FONVNILNIVA ONIATING| 00ZLLz0e
0 0 000°L 0 000't 0 0 S3AMNddNS IVAINLTINOLLAOHAVINLTINOI-OY| 00701202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 A0IAYIS TVHNLINDILIOHIVINLINORIDY|  0020L20T
0 0 0009z 00¢€ 000'82 621G 00¥'SL S3DINYES ONILNRId| 00580202
0 0 0052 009 000'€ (NEA 8.8 SdAVLS| 20180202
0 0 00S°L ooe 00S°Z 05z ¥0L'0 S3ADIAY3S TV1SOd| 00180202
0 0 0se 0 0se 0 0 SAIM| €092020¢
0 0 00S 0 005 0 0 SNOIS| 209.0202
0 0 0008 000y 0006 €96y 0.5's S31ddNS 301440|  009.0202
0 0 000'}} 00€'0L 00001 02801 6056 S3NA dIHSYIaNIW| 0019020¢
0 0 000% 0 000% 88y'l 611°1 JONVHNSNI TVINIY| 00550202
0 0 00098 ovz'ss 00098 €80'8S 19Z°ey AONVYNSNI ALNIGVIT| 00150202
0 0 004°C oLzt 000'¢ 9veT 81G6C NOILVLHOJ4SNVYL 33A0TdNT|  006€£0202
1eBpng |eury 1e6png wilesd  [eMmoYv Is3 jebpng sienoy sjenjoy uopduoseq wej)
T LT Ad CelT Ad 12-02 Ad 12-02 Ad 02-6} Ad 6181 Ad juswjiwwo)

aNN4 TVH3INAO - VZee ANNd

LO141S1d MiVd ® NOLLYIYHOIY FTVAIONVHO
1390Ng9 AYVNINITI™C 22-1202 Ad - 3TNAIHIOS TIvLi3IA FHNLIANIdX3

Page 42

June 10,2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 00s 0 008 0 0 S3AINddNS IONVNILNIVIA LNINDIND3 ¥3HLO| 00262202
0 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 IOIAYIS FONVNILNIVA LNTJNLINDA ¥3IHLIO| 00162202
0 0 005 0 005 0 0 S3ANMddNS IONVNILNIVIN LNINGINO3 dOHS| 00282202
0 0 005 0 00S 0 0 3OIAYAS FONVNILNIVIN INIFWIND3 dOHS| 00182202
0 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 INININD3I SASYITVSLNIY| 00522202
0 0 000 oov'L 000'S Gi8°L G18°L S311ddNS IONVYNILNIVIA LNFNJIND3 301440| 00292202
0. 0 000} 0 000°'L 0 0 3OIA"3S FONVNILNIVIN LNIWdINDT 301440| 00192202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 SINVOIHENT? 13aNd| 009€2202
0 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 S7001 F719vAN3IdX3| 0092220C
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S31NddNS INIVIN dIND3 NOILONYLSNOD| 00212202
0 0 00S 0 008 0 0 SAddNS FONVYNILNIVN SAILOWOLNY| 00902202
0 0 005 0 00S 0 0 FOIAY3S IONVNILNIVIA SAILONOLNY| 00502202
0 0 00§ 0 00S 0 g6 JONVNILNIVIN WALSAS INOHJIT13L| 00661202
0 0 000°} 0 000'} 0 5 H3LVM| 0086l20C
0 0 000°¢l 00s'zL 000Gl 09€'LL 1618 3OIAY3IS INOH43TIL| 00261202
0 0 00S 0 008 0 0 JOINY3S TVSOdSIa I3DVMIAS| 00561202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 FOINY3S TVSOSIA/NOILOITIOO ASN43H| 00€61202
0 0 00S 0 005 0 0 10 713N4 / 91/ SVDO TVHNLVYN| 00261202
0 0 00Ss 0 00S 0 0 ALIDIMLO313| 00161202
0 0 000 0 000°c 0 0 S3IDUVHO LINY3d| 00581202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 9l S317ddNS NOILONYISNOD| 00281202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3DINY3IS NOILONHUISNOD| 0018ic0e
jebpng |euiq sabueyy  jebpng wijeid  [enjoy 'is3 39bpng . sjenjoy sjenjoy uopduoseq way|
cT LT Ad c¢cle Ad 12-0C Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad 61-8L Ad jusujiwwiod

aNNd TVYHAN3O - vZee dNNd

LORILSIA MVd ? NOILYIHIIY FTVAIONVHO
139dNg AUVNININFUC 22-1202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIVLId FHNLIANIdX3

Page 43

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 002 0. 00z 16 691 SIOUVHO ONIMYVL SO| 00296202
0 0 000°¢ £96'C 000 867 85T JDIAY3S INFNJOTIAIA WIALSAS| 00116202
0 0 0007 009 000°C 08t €8¢ S3OVINY3S - ISNIAJXT ONILVHIHO Y3HIO| 00668202
0 0 0002 002 0002 39 (68€) S3INddNS - ASNIdX3 ONILVYHIAHO ¥3HLO| 00868202
0 0 000°.€ 00S'.L 000'GE 918‘0e 198°2¢€ S3ANddNS TYNOILY3HO3™| 00258202
0 0 000°0LL 00.'2L 000°0} oLz'ezl zee'eol S3IDINYIAS TVNOILYIHO3Y| 0015820¢
0 0 0 1881 0 0 8002 (SNOILO3T1) S3OINYIS NOILYHLSIOF| 00618202
0 0 0007 008°L 000} €68 26e S3ANddNS Od| €021820¢
0 0 000'8 00€'C 0009 vee 106 JHVMLH0S Od| 20218202
0 0 0008 Sy 000°0L G86'l §68'0 FHVMAHVH Od| 1021820C
0 0 00e'g 0056 000°g Ges's G90'L SINVLINSNOD "43LNdNOD| 10165202
0 0 000°€Z 008'c 000°ze 12¥'9e 6€.61 SAVINYIAS TVYNOISSIH0Hd ¥3IHLIO| 00165202
0 0 000's 0 000G ovL'L 61T S3DIAHTS ALIMND3S| 00125202
0 0 000°'L 0 000°t 0 Lee’l S3DIAYAS ONIGIHOSNVHL| 00295202
0 0 000°02 (CAC) 000°02 Lev'0L yS8vy S3DIANHIS T¥vO3T| 00LESZ0C
0 0 0009 0 0009 0 S€6°L SADINYIS ONIMIANIONT| 00525202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIADIAYIS TVHNLOALIHOYY| 00615202
0 0 005'61 00S'61 00081 61821 0€9'ZL S3DIAYIS NOILOITIOD/LNINSSISSY| 00205202
0 0 000'8 9/€'G 000°8 €50'G SzL'y S30IAYIS ONILNNODOV| 00505202
0 0 002 Lee 00z €l 18p I0IANG3S TVOIa3aN|  00evP20e
0 0 000°L 0 000°L 0 0 S3NddNS TvIAOLSND| 002ZeZ02
0 0 000°} 0 000°} 0 0 SIAVINYIS VIAOLSND| 0012g20e
0 0 000C 00.°} 0002 0 0 S3INddNS TYNOSHAJ/ONIHLOTO| 00vLEZ0Z
196png jeuiy jobpng wiead  [enjoy 'is3 jobpng sienjoy sjenyoy uonduosseq wey)
ce-lec Ad ¢l Ad 12-0C Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad 61-8L Ad juswjiwio)
ANNd TYH3N3O - YZEE ANNA

10111S1a MVd '? NOILVIHIIY FTVATONVHO
1390N8 AUVNINITFYC 22-1202 Ad - 3TINAIHOS 1IvVLi3A AUNLIANIdXT

Page 44

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 008 00 000y Zo0L'L Z81°C 65 300[q0

0 0 008 00/ 0007 __ 2011 z81C IOIAYAS ONILNINAYIONIA] 00125505
0 0 000°0¢ 0 000°‘0¢ 0 0 £¥ 100lqo

0 0 0000 0 000°0¢ 0 0 H3AHLO - INIWAINOI/STOIHIA| 00S0EVEY
0 0 000°08 L00'8Y 000°0 SL¥°L0) €6 v0L Zy elqo

0 0 00008 100'8P 0000 __ Siv'201 €67 701 SANLONYLS| 00zZ0zZvey
0 0 0 0 0 __ 0 0 SONIGIING| 00102¥2Y
0 0 00001 (1s) 0 OLL'YL 0 Ly 393[q0

0 0 00001 (19) 0 oLLvL 0 anvi| o0oLoLPLY
0 0 859°0Y| 0S9°6¥L 005°251 gzLyLL £58°18 0¢ J98fq0

0 0 009°L 6E5'L 005Z 0 oLE SINIAWSSISSV/OIVXVL] 000SYE0E
0 0 16LLLL 821601 000°GLL y.t'68 ¥¥0°89 NOILJWIA3Y NVO/aNOg| 00022€0E
0 0 198°¢E 2€6'8¢ 000'0¥ 8v9'82 86VEl ISNIJX3 1STHALNI|  00012€0E
0 __ 0 051°0¢S ZLy'ece 055825 098'30% 89.°0Z¥ 0z 30940

1ebpng |eury Jebpng wysud  |enjoy Js3 jebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduaseqg way|

TT LT Ad ZT1Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 0261 Ad 6L-8L Ad Jusujwwon

aNN4 TV¥3IN3O - vzee annd
101R11SIA M¥Vd ? NOILVIYIIN FTVAIONVAIO

1390Nd AYVNINII™C 22-1202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIVLIA JUNLIANIdIXT

Page 45

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



809°€0.C

151°6¥0°C

0S0°LS2°C __ ¥ai‘ogez 209°6L1LC V 2€€ V101 annd
0 0 809°¢0.L'C 151'6¥0'C 0S0°26.°Z __ v8L'oce’z z09°6LL°T Z€€6€£€6 MIALNID ANNL
0 0 0 0 [) 0 0 6.1098[q0
0 0 0 0 0 __ 0 0 SINYASTY TVHANID
0 0 0 0 0 __ 0 0 SNOILVINdOYddY AONIONILNOD| 00106262
jobpng jeuly sabueysy jebpng unjaid  [enovy ‘js3 1ebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduaseq we)|
2c-le Ad ¢C-lT Ad 12-0C Ad 12-0C Ad 0261 Ad 61-8L Ad juswpwwod

GNNd TVH3N3O - VZEE aNN4
LORM1SIA M¥Vd ® NOLLYIHOTY FTVAIONYHO

139ang AUVNINITTYd 22-1202 A4 - 3TNAIHIS TIVLIA UNLIANIIXI

Page 46

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Page 47

June 10,2021

Board of Directors Meeting

0 _ 0 __Soo.ot __noom,m_.v __aoo_cov J —:.vm.cﬂ __nhmv.mw L) __ H3IHLO TVLIN3H .UZ_D.__Dm_ 006216176
0 _ 0 ‘__8’8{: __Sow.mu __Soo.v: __A 10692} __Cko. 1e) __ 3NOODNI ._.wm_m_m_._.z__ 0001616
- $ __ - $ __ﬁhn.nhm.: $ __Gc_..cum.: $ __aoﬁnnv.: $ __ (svi‘osv't) ¢ __SE._.;.: $ _ 16 198[q0
o A LA L A L LA i Wy
0 _ 0 __awﬂ __ﬁnov __Scﬁ __Qmﬁ \__Sﬁqﬁ = SAILTYNAL XVL n_Omn__ 00071616
0 _ 0 __Amot: __Amoo. ) __Wco_ V) __Aw\.ov __QNB __ O3SNN ¥d XV1 n_Om_n__ 000€1616
0 _ 0 __695 __Amo_.v __ 0 __aov __?mv __ 1dN3Q3d XvL n_OIn__ 00021616
0 _ 0 __G_wu_v: __Avoh.m L) ‘__Soo.NE __C..vm.m: _ﬁomm.m: __ AUVLINN XVL >._.mmn_0m_n__ 00901616
0 _ 0 __Amem_ L) __ﬁm\.m. )] __Somv __?wo.ﬁ __ﬁwom. 1) __ ‘ONIT3A 31ddNS XV.L >._.w_mn_0~_n__ 00501616
0 _ 0 __Gooqm—.v __:wh_‘.NS __@o_os __G 19'6) __ (829'6) __ "ONIT3A @39NO3S Xvil >._.r_m...._0w_n__ 00101616
0 _ 0 __MNMN.NNV __qu\..owv __rnooo.ch __Sdeg __gv.omv __ dNnsS d¥Nd XvL n_Om_m_ 00€01616
0 _ 0 1_ _Sov.#mv __n’owm.wmu __Soo_mi __Amwc.omv __m.uwﬁi __ J3SNN YNNI XV.L mOm_n__ 00201616
0 _ 0 __:.ww.ow.v_ L) __ﬁmk\.:#.: __Soo.ooi: __Amnm.mwnw )] __nnmw. LOEL) $ __ 038 ”UNI XVl n_Omn__ 00101616
LORILSIA MAVd ® NOILVINITY FTVAIONVEO Veee
196png [euiq seBueys 1oBpng ‘wiead  [enjoy 153 196png sjenjoy s|enjoy uonduosag wa)|
¢C T Ad ce-ic Ad 12-02 Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad 61-81 Ad juswiiwwo)

aNN4 TVY3NI9 - vZee aNnd
10041S1d MdVd ® NOILVIHO3Y FTVAIONVHO

ALVNINITA™d ¢¢-120C Ad - 3TNA3IHIS 1Ivi3d INNIATY

——

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 _h __Soh.: 1__80\..: __ 0 __Www.ﬂ __WNF.NU ; SNOILNGIILNOO/SNOILYNOA|  000£.6.6
L i e o o oo B
_o’ J_h __soo.u __ 0 __88_3 I__Amt.: __68.& __ SERIIYES Emaomw_ 0069696
ﬁo l__ 0 _mooo.omi __88.0& 4_88_8_; __A 10€182) __88_33 __ SDHO 30INE3S zo_.Em_mom_m_ 009v9696
_ 0 _fe =8oo_ 1) __Ammm.mv 1_ _Soo.: l_ _Swm.mv I_—Cow_i 1__ S334 ¥3HIO waom_z<._._m_ow__z_ £1££9696
_ 0 J_ 0 __ (000's1) __SS.m: _ _88.2 ) _ _at.s.: 1__68.2: _ $6399lq0
AN LA L— LA LA LA L e W
_ 0 _F _G _F __ﬁ!ooo.oo: __68,8: __::mdo: __ H3ASNVHL N3N z__ 00625656
_ 0 __ 0 1:88@: J isoo.m: 1_ _sao.m: __SS.N: _—:;n_n: __ 431734 XV1 dO¥d mm2>>0ms_oj 00225656
_ 0 __ 0 1__88.5: Jios._a 4_.8@.2: __am.sn;n: __:Ne_ma: _ v6 190lq0
0 E [0 IE [0 [0 I I H3HLO SNOISSIONOO[ 00067676
0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 B I SINIHOVIN ONIONIA] — 0065¥6v6
0 [0 |[fo00s™) |[fooost) |[f000%D) |[9zZ2) [erest) I (6 TVNI) NOISSIONOO O34 008¥V6v6
0 0 |[foos'e [@e%h) |[fo0ss2) [(1557E) [(%E7e) (SYIMOL T130) SISVI1ANNOUD|  006EVEY6
19Bpng feury sefueyp  19bpng ‘wijeld  |emoy 153 Jebpng sienjoy sjenjoy uopduosaq wey|
21T Ad 2212 Ad 12-0Z Ad 1202 Ad 02-64 Ad 61-81 Ad JusWWIWOD

10141SI1a MHVd ? NOILYIHO3IY ITIVAIONYHO

aNN4d TVY3INTO - vZee ANN4

AUVNINITI™d 22-1202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIVL3A INNIATY

Page 48

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 0 4_ 0 __ANB.BF.N, __n 125°206°L) 4?53&.«_ __=em.o=.w __ (s181¥22) _ vZee V101 aNNnd
_ 0 4_ 0 __asc.ﬁ.u __:Nm.uom.: ﬁagsﬁﬁ __A Lrs'oLLZ) __?. 18°L4Z°7) _ Zee6E£6 ¥ILINIO aNNd
I—L [ O LA L L | s
_!o @_ 0 : 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 _ﬁu __ 1510 dS - $a33004d 3vS 13SSV| 00298686
F J__ 0 J _ (000°s) __83.& ﬁaoc.nv ___uﬁ.ce __:.ovi _ 163193lq0
: AN A L L L | e M
0 _ 0 __82.. V) __SE.: __aoe __amw,oe __QE __ S3NN3A3Y ¥3HLIO w:om_z<._._m_om_§_ 0006.6.6
0 0 (©09'1) 0 (0052 v €251 SQ33008d FONVENSNI]  000v2616
196png feuty sebueyy  jebpng-ueld  [emoy 1S3 19Bpng siemoy sienjoy uopduosag we}|
zz-1z Ad 2212 Ad 1202 Ad 1202 Ad 0Z-6} Ad 61-81 Ad

10141810 MHVd ® NOILLYIHOFY FTIVAIONVAHO

aNN4 TVY3INTO - VZee aNNn4d

AUVNINITI™d 22-1202 Ad - 3TNA3IHIOS TIVL3A INNIAIY

Jus WO

Page 49

June 10, 2021

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LIATT J3ANNEIAO
1INITOL 103rans SNOILVIHdOdddV - ERNEEEEET(RIATeN
LINIT SNOILVIHNdOYddY 8¢£2's18 $ LINIWITHINOIYH AYVLIOANG TVIOL

- SAAYISAY ¥IHLO

[FANT $ ooc'ore $ - $ 1zv'i6L $ STViOL - S3AYISTY TVHANTO
80¥'6€C $ ooe'ore $ 80.'G8Y $ 18V IIVAVY S3ISYIHONI IAE3S3H HOd SNOISINOHd

3ONV1ve ANNd

- - d3HLO - S3ILIGOWNOD J3H10 - 08 LO3rdo
- - JONVHEGNNONI 0 SFIONFONILNOD HOd SNOLLVIHdOdddY - 64 103rdo
€LLl1e - €LL11LE IVHINIO - 1NO YO NI SH3JISNVHL ANN4VHLNI - 09 1O3rg0
JONVIVE SESYEERE( S3SVIHONI 12/10/L 383 S3AY3S - NI SH34SNVYL SANNL - 65 103argao
aNNd aalsnrav JONVIvE 3INA3IHOS ALIND3 ANN4 - 1NO SHUIASNVHL SANN4 - 06 1O3rdo
8ev'Lee $ S13SSV @3X|d - 0¥ 133,40 vVLOL

0 : INIWLIND3 - €% LO3r90

(8ez'518) $ ONIONVNIZ F18VIIVAY V101 8EV'Lee SINIWINOHANI ANV SFHNLONYLS - ¢¥ 1O3rdo

- $0330038d NVOT1 WY31-ONOT a3 LVINILST - NOLLISINOOV ANV - L¥ 123rd0
(oocovz) 3Sv3xO3A 79V IIVAY IONVIvVE ANNH S13SSV a3XId - 0¥ 1L03rdo
- (d3Sva¥d3d 38 OL SIAY3S3IY VIOL  00€'L $ S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3H10 - 0€ 103rd90 V10l

- JSV3YO3A SIAYISTY ¥3IHIO0 00€"L SIOVNVA/SLNINIOANr

SLNINSSISSVY/SISNION/SIXVL

- JSVY3HIIA IONVHEWNONST 0 VdIONIEd ANV LSIHALNI

SINIWAVJIY 3SVIT ANV NVO
- JSVIHUOIA SIAYISTYH TVHANIO S3SN ONIONVNIJ ¥3HLO - 0€ L03r90
a3svadd3aQ 39 0L SIAYISIH  005°08S $ S3AMddNS ANV S3DIAYES - 0¢ 103rgao
(8€6°898) $ ANNIAIY A3 LVINILST - $ S1I43N39 IIA0TdNT ANV STIFVIVS - 01 LO3r90

SININIHINDAY L39aNd IHL ONIONVNIH 40 SNVIW

JENLIANIdX3 40 1O3rg0 Ag SNOLLYIHddOdddY

(@vT110J Y¥Z€ ANNL J04 ITNAIHOS SINIWITJINOIT ONIDONVNIL

JoISIq Yied g uoneaidey ojeAsbueip

139dN4a 1TVNId 1202-0202 JV3A TvOSid

Page 50

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 00028 00089 00028 S0E'89 ¥G8°18 ALIDIMLOTT3| 00161202
0 005’} 005 00S‘e 000 866'¢C ¥8e’e SIOUVHO LINY3d 00981202
0 (000'2) 0009} 000'9L 00081 yeLoL zLo'LL S3IddNS NOILVOIYNI 0028120C
0 0 0002 0 0002 0 0 S3OIAY3S NOILVOINNI| 00181202
] (00s) 00S'€ 008°} 0007 €08°L 9€9c S3NddNS IONVNILNIVIN ONIGINNTd| 00891202
0 0 000} 00€ 000°L 661 €EE'T JJINYIS FIONVNILNIVN ONIGWNNTd 00491202
0 0 00s'L ooz'i 00S'L 98e'L z8l S3I7ddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 000°¢ 0002 000°€ 601°C 06,2 AlddNS ONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TYOINVHOIN| 00251202
0 (005) 0056 ‘0002 000°01 1218 99’9 30IAY3S ONVNILNIVW WILSAS TYOINVHOIN| 00151202
0 0 000°SE 000°0L 000°S€E €96'6 oLz’ez S3MddNS IONVNILNIVIN INIWIAOYdWI NV 0021202
0 0 000°8¥ 000v€ 0008 1v8'8€ GeL'T 30IAY3S IONVNILNIVIN LINFWIAOUANI ANV 00111202
0 0 000 005 0002 Y0L'L 0zs S3MddNS IONYNILNIVIN TvIIHLOT13|  002€L202
0 0 0009 005 0009 0 ¥or'6 3DIAY3S IONVNILNIVN TvOIHLO3Ta| 00LELZ0Z
0 000 000'8€ 000'SE 000's€ 68.'62 ¥68°0¢ STVOINIHO oocelLeoe
0 (000't) 0006 00s'e 000°0} 909'2 618G S3ITddNS 3ONVYNILNIVA ONIGTING| 00211202
0 (0007] 000°€L 000¢ 000Gl 8ve'e 2N S31ddNS VHNLINDILEOHVENLINDINOY| 00101202
0 0 000'¢t 009 000ZL §29's Siv'S IDIAYIS WANLTINOILEOHIVENLINDIEOY|  00€01202
0 0 00S°L 00Z°L 00S'L L2 € SAI €09.020¢
0 0 000°L ce6 000°L 0Ll 8C SNOIS| 20910202
0 0 008 ovy 008 92¢ ovl S31NddNS 301440 009.0202
0 0 000°L 0L1 000°1 0 G6¢ S3ANA dIHSH3IgW 3N 00190202
0 0 000°€ 006 000°¢ 868 8ELZ IDIAY3S ONINIVHLUNOILYONA3|  00S€0202
av1io vyie
1ebpng |euly sabueyo yofipng unjeug lemyoy 383 jebpng sjemoy sjenmoy uondussaqg way)
zz ez Ad ZzlZ Ad 12-0Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 0Z-61 Ad 61-81 Ad JusuWIwWo)

LORILSI LNIWSSISSY ONLLHOM B IdVISANVT ITIVAIONVHO - Vi€ ANNA
10111810 MiVd ? NOLLYIHIIY FTVAIONVHO

139dn4 ANVNIWITF¥d 22-1202 Ad - "HOS TIV.13a JNNLIANIdXI

Page 51

June 10, 2021

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 0000} 0 0000} 0 291yl SADINYIS vOI1|  001€5202
0 0 000°G1L 006'vL 000'G1 vE90L 2078t S3DIAYIS ONIRIFANIONT| 00525202
0 0 000t gs6'c 000°c (424 0092 S3JIAYIS ONILNNOOIV| 00505202
0 0 000°02 00v'v1L 000'02 €L6'LL €e6' vl $3INddNS IA0OLSND|  0022ecoe
0 0 0 0 0 0 9.9 S3DIAY3S TVIAOLSND|  00L2E20C
0 (oos7 00s°e 00.'z 000y 60€C €6L°} S3ITddNS TYNOSY3d/ONIHLOTO|  00v1€202
0 (00s) 00s°e 002z 000y 0 ) $317ddNS IONVNILNIVIN INIWNINDA ¥3HLO| 00262202
0 (00s) 000 0 0052 €42 444 OIAH3S IONVNILNIVIN INJWJINDT Y3HIO| 00162202
0 000’} 0008 009y 0002 L£8°G €0L°2 S31ddNS FONVNALNIVN LNJWJIND3 dOHS| 00282202
0 (oos) 00S'L ] 000z 0.2 6L S3DIAYTS IONVNILNIVIN INIWINOA dOHS| 00182202
0 0 000's 000} 000°S €16’y L't ININdIND3A SISVITVSLINIY| 00922202
0 (ooo't) 000°21 00g’ol 000°8} LLL'L 186°€L SINVOIHENT® 73Nd| 009€2202
0 (00s) 00s'c 006°t 000 Le8 SLZY $7001 319VANIdX3| 00922202
0 0 00s 0 00s 0 34 $3I7ddNS LNIVIN dIND3A NOILONYLSNOD|  00Z12202
0 (oog) 005's 00LY 0009 1G6'€ 0802 S3IddNS FJONVNILNIVIA SAILONOLNY| 00902202
0 {oo0't) 000G oov'L 000'9 9L ¥66 JOIAHIS SONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY| 00502202
0 (000't) 0002 00s°) 000t 0 zee’l JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS NOHJITaL| 00661202
0 000 00089 000'28 000°€S 19€'9g 005°0S ¥3ALVM| 00861202
0 (oo0't) 0002 0 000°¢ 0 Y JOIAYTS INOHJ3TEL| 00261202
0 (00s) oos'el 0092 00071 099Z1 vSLLL 30IAY3S TVSOdSIA 3OVMIS| 00961202
0 0 000'vZ 00€'61 000'¥2 £19'CZ g28'0¢ 3OIAY3S TVSOJSIA/NOILDATIOD ASNA3Y|  00€61202
o (0002) 000'8Z 000'c€z 000'0¢ 6vS'LL eL'oz O 713AN4 / Od1/ SVO TVHNLYN 00261202
avtioveie
1ebpng jeuiy sabueyd yebpng wijesd lenjoy )s3 jebpng sfenjoy s{enjoy uopduoseq wiey}
Z-iz Ad 2l Ad 12-0Z Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad 61-81 Ad jusunlwwod

1O/M1S1a LNIWSSISSY ONLLHOIT B IdVISANY1 ITVAIONVO - VrZE ANN4
1O041S10 YiVd ? NOLLYZYO3Y FTVAIONVHO

1390dN8 AMVNIWITI¥™ 22-1202 Ad - "HOS TIV.LIA FUNLIANIJX3

Page 52

June 10, 2021

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



iH39# (000°62) 0 00569 000°GZ 0£190L 0 IN3ININD3A|  00E0EPEY
L I I | | | ° |
f EETT ] _ Tnv.s _ _ 8¢y'LZe _ S.8%9 1_ _ 000°0¥1 _ _ Zre'ys _ _ 0LV Ly _ Zy9lqo
[FENT 8cr'/8 sev'iee S/8%9 0000Vl TvEY8 0LV’ LY S3YNLONYLS| 0020zZvey
EERT ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIQTING| 00102¥zy
143u# _ _ 0 _ _ 001 z89 4 _ 00€'L g _ 0021 _ _ 6611 0¢ 100lq0
EERT] 0 00€’L Z89 00} 00Z'L 6611 SININSSISSV/OITXVL] 000S¥E0E
EERT 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILdNIA3Y NVOT/ANOS|  00022€0€
id3u# 0 0 0 0 0 0 3SN3JX3 LSTHILINI| 00012€0€
i43u# {00s2) 005985 16.°90V 000°68S 689LE° 28V 09’6y 0z y9lq0
_ [ | IE | |
[EERT 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOUVHD ONMNEVA SO 00296202
0 (005 000 005 00S°€ 989} 6LLC S3ITddNS - ISNIJXT ONILVEIJO ¥3HIO| 00868202
[EERT 0 0 0 0 0 0 H3LNdNOD - SIOIAYAS TYNOISSTJ0Hd ¥AHLO|  10165Z0T
0 0 000'8€E 000%2 000°8E 110°6¥ 668°1L€ SADIAYIS YNOISSTH0Hd ¥IHIO| 00165202
0 000 000'€2 000°€C 000°02 66€°61 z.9'81 SADIAHIS ALIMNDAS| 00126202
[EERT 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADIAYIS ONIGIYOSNYHL| 00295202
av1io Vi
uwuﬂ:m leuld mw@:mtuw uwmﬁ_am wiljaid fen)oy 3s3 «wmﬁ_.-m sjenpy m_w:#0< :O_un_._omoﬂ wsjj
ZZ-1Z Ad 2TIZ A4 12-0Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 0Z-61 Ad 61-81 Ad jusujiwwo)

LORILSIA LNIWSSISSY ONILHOM B IdVISANVT ITVAIONVHO - Vi€ ANNA
1O111S1d MiVd ® NOILYIHIIN FTVAIONVHO

139dn8 AYVNINITINd 22-1202 Ad - "HOS TIV.LIA JUNLIANIdXS

Page 53

June 10,2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ FENT _ _ 8£6'6 _ _ 8£Z'G1L8 _ £98°LYS _ _ 00£'508 _ _ 686829 _ _ 621'86Y _ V v.¢ TV1OL ANNA
_ [EERT _ _ 8€6°6 _ _ 8€2°G18 _ £58°LYS _ _ 00£°508 _ _ 686829 _ _Wv.wae _ ¥2£62£6 ¥ILNAD ANNL
_ 143u# _F :h _o __e __o __c _m:oa_ao

[EETT] 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIAYIASTY TWHANTO

1434# 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOLLYIMdOYddY AONIONILNOD|  00L06.6L
h id3u# [_ _88.3 _ _ 0 00569 _ _ 000's2 _ _ 0€1°901 _ _ 0 £v 10990

av1iovris
jebpng jeuid sabueys jobpng wiaid |enjoy 153 jafpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosaq wey|
ZZ1Z Ad 2212 Ad 12-0Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 02-6} Ad 61-81 Ad usuBWIWOD

1ORILSIA LINIWSSISSY ONLLHOIT B 3dVISANVT ITVAIONVYO - Vr.L€ ANNA
LOIRMLSIA MAVd 8 NOLLVIUOIY TTVAIONVHO

1390dN8g AYVNIWNITI¥d 22-1202 Ad - "HOS TIV13A F3NLIANIdXT

Page 54

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



[0 |[o | |(8es'a9s) | |(s€z‘65S) | [{o0o°zss) |[(vee'eLs) ||(8zz"e8s) _ V p2€ V101 ANNA

|0 |[o | [(ee6’89g) | |(sez’ess) | [fo00°255) |[Cee'es) ||(zze8s) _ ¥.£6.£6 ¥3LN3D ANN4

[0 |[0 | [(eee'ags) | [(r1¥'ess) | |l0oo’sss) | [(aLv09s) |[fess'ze8) ] 96 309[d0

[0 |[0 | [0 |[0 1[0 |[0 [0 | | 3 OAS NOILVI®OIH| 00979696
[0 |[0 | [fee67995) |[(Fr¥'oss] ] [fo00SSS) | [forv098) |[fessZ99) | [ INGWSS3SSV IO3dS|  00£09696
[0 [0 | [fo00Z) | [zez) | [(o00'2) |[s16%21) |[fozos1) | ¥6103{q0

[0 [0 1[0 1[0 |[0 [0 [0 | [ ¥3HIOWINSHONIGUNE]  006Zv6v6
[0 ][0 ] [f000Z] | |vze2) | [fo00Z) |[G1621) |[foz9%s1) | | 3WOONI LSTHIINI]  0001¥6v6

aviio  vvie
1e6png |eutd sobueyy  3ebpng-wyeid  [emoy 83 1ebpng sienjy s[emjoy uonduoseq wey
zT1Z A4 221z Ad 12-0Z Ad 12-02 Ad 0Z-64 Ad 6181 Ad wowywwo)

1OIM1SIQ LNIWSSASSY ONILHOIN B IdVISANYT ITVAIONVHO - V€ ANNA
LORILSIA MUV '8 NOLLYIHIIY FTVAIONVHO

139aNg AUVNINITI™d 22-1202 Ad - 31NAIHOS TIVL13aA INNIAIY

Page 55

June 10,2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LIAIT ¥3ANNAIIAO
LIAIN OL 193rdns SNOILYIYd0YddY

LINIT SNOILLYIHdOYddY

S09'€C $

S09°c $ SVIOL

€29°21 $

8cr's $ 8cr's $ €941 $ ERCLANZN

JONV1vda ANN4d

- Hd3HIO

- JONVHENNONT

2€6'S
JONVIVE
aNNd a3isnrav

2e6'S IVH3INIO

CERLEREC S3SVYIHONI 02/10/4 O SV SINYIASTY

JONVIVE ATINAIHIS ALIND3 ANN4

ONIONVNIS T18VIIVAV TVIOL
- S033008d NVOTIWHI1-5NO1 Q3 IVIANILST
3SV3d03a FTaVIIVAVY FONVIVE NN
- G3Svad03a 39 OL SIAYISTY VIOL

- ASVYI3HO3A SIAEISTY ¥3HLO

- 3ASVYILOIA IONVIGWNONT

- IASV3HO3A SIAGISTY TVHINIO
d3sv3x03d 39 O1 S3AYASIY

00°¥1s's

vies $

INNIAIY A31VINILST

SINIWIHINOF 1390N9 IHL ONIONVYNIZ 40 SNYIN

EREREEET« T ATeN N
ININTHINDIA AHVL3IOANd TV1OL

SANYISTY J43HLO
SIAANHISTYH TVHINTIO

S3ASYIHONI FAHISTH HO4 SNOISIAOHL

S3AILIAOWNOD ¥3H10 - 08 LO3rgao
STIONIONILNOD ¥Od4 SNOLLYRIdOHddY - 6. 103rdo
1NO YO NI SY34SNVHL ANNL4VHINI - 09 1O3rd0

NI SY34SNVL SANNA - 6G LO3Arao
1NO SYIISNWL SONNL - 0§ 1L03rao

S13SSV 3xid - 0¥ 103ra0 v10L
INIWdIND - € 103ra0
SINFWIAOUJWI ANV STANLONYLS - 2¥ 103rd0
NOILISINDOV ANV - 1¥ 103rd0

S13SSV aaxid - 0 103rdo

S3SN SNIONVNIZ §3HIO - 0€ 103rd0 V101

SIOVNVA/SINTIWOANF

S1ININSSISSV/SASNIADIT/SIAXVYL
IVdIONIAd ONY LSTH3INI

SINIWAVIIY 3SVIT ANV NVO'l

S$3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO - 0€ 103rdo

S3IddNS ANV S3JIAYSTS - 0¢ LO3rd0

S1I43aN38 33A0TdNT ANV STVIVS - 01 1O03rao

FHNLIANIdX3 40 103rd0 A9 SNOLLVIHdOHddY

LORILSIA LINIFNSSASSY A0YUO HLINNIA

gv.€ ANNd Y04 FTNAIHIS SININITAIINDIY ONIONVNIL

J0U3SIq ied B uoneaiday sjeasbuel

139aN9 VNI 1202-0202 dV3A 1vOSHd

Page 56

June 10,2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 _ 0 0 — 0 0 _o|’_ j z¥ welqo

_ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 J _ 0 1_ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ S3UNLONYLS| 00zZ0zvey
ﬁ_ [_ _ 0 _ _ vis's _ _ L£6'Y _ _ 8zp's _ _ z61°C 8sv'e _ 0z 19990

0 0 0 0 i 0 0 SADUVHD ONDEVd SO| 00296202
0 0 00¢ 0 00¢ 0 0 S1SOO SSVdINOD| 00516202
0 0 00¢ 0 00¢ €- 0 S3DIAY3S - ISNIAJX3 ONILVHIJO ¥3H1IO| 00668202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3J0ud §3HLO| 00165202
0 0 0 0 051 0 0 S3DIAYIS ONISIIOSNVYL| 00295202
0 0 001 0 001 0 0 S3DIAY3S vOT1| 001L€5202
0 0 000} 1682 0001 059 0001 S3AOINY3S ONIYIANIONT| 00625202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DIAY3S NOILOITI0O/INIWSSISSY| 00205202
0 0 009 0.5 005 723 00S S3DIAYIS ONIINNODOV| 00505202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ddNS LNIVW D3 dOHS| 00282202
0 0 989 €911 009 GvS 12S SINVOREN1 % 13nd| 009€2202
0 0 0 0 0 0 S3A0IAYAS FIONYNILNIVIN OLNY| 00502202
0 0 008 vi€ 008 viv LEv d¥3LVM| 00861202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3ANddNS ONLLNIVd| 00291202
0 0 08 0 0 0 0 SANddNS VAN INJILHOH/IVENLINOMOY|  00¥01202
0 0 005 0 005 0 0 30IAY3S TVENLINOILEOHIVENLINOOY|  00€01202
0 0 s 0 8y 0 0 SNOIS| 20920202
0 0 001 0 00} 0 0 S3ddNS 301430| 00920202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3OILON VOF /ONISILY3AAY| 00500202

196png sobueysn 196png wijaid rlemoy jabpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduasag way|
feury ZT-1Z Ad 02-0Z A4 12-0Z Ad 02-6L A4 61-8L Ad Juswjwwoy
TTIT AL

LNIWSSIASSY FAONO HLINNIY - 8v.€ ANNd
LORILSIA M¥Vd ® NOLLYVIZOFY FTVAIONVUO

139dN8 AUVNININZYd 22-L20Z Ad - 3TNAIHOS 1Iv.i3a JANLIANIdX3

Page 57

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 vis‘s 1£6'p 1_ 8zY's 261 85¥'C g v.¢€ TViO0L ANNd
_ 0 _ 0 rles 186'Y 8zY's 1_ 61T 8sv'T S/£6.€£6 ¥ILN3D ANNA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64199090
| | | |
0 0 0 0 4 0 _ 0 0 SNOILLVIHdOYddY AODNIONILNOD| 00106164
j3abpng sabueyn jobpng wijaig Lienjoy jobpng s|enjoy s|enjoy uonduosag wayj
euid ¢ 1T Ad 02-0C Ad 12-02C A4 02-61 Ad 61-8L Ad jusunjwwo)
cekZ Ad

ANIWSSISSY JA0OND HLINNIM - av.L€ ANNA
LOI{1SIA MiVd ? NOLLYIHOIY ITVAIONVHO

1390N9g AUVNINITI™d 22-1202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS 1v.13a RANLIANIIXT

Page 58

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



[0 || 0 || vis's | [(evv's) | |(82v's) | [(o92s) | |(s228) | € € IV1OL ANNd

|0 || 0 NEEE | |(o¥¥'s) ||(8z¥'s) | |(e9z's) | |(s2's) | s,£62£6 ¥ILNIO ANNA

|0 |0 || sev's | |(o9g’s) | |{o0¥'s) | [(08e’s) | |(z6e’s) | 96 199[q0

E |[o NEEE | |(09g’s) | |{o0v'S) | [(0se’s) | |(z6€S) | | INIWSS3ISSY VIO3dS| 00£09696

o | [o || o8 | |(o8) | |(82) | |(o8e) | [(ese) _ 6 309[q0

[0 1[0 IES | [(e8) | [(82) ] [fese) | [(€8e) ] 3WOONI LSTHUTINI[ _000i¥6¥6 |
FA0UO HLINNIN aNnd

1e6png |eury sebueyy  jebpnguiyjerd  |emy 33 1e6png sfenjoy s{enjoy wey
12-0Z Ad ZZ 1T Ad 12-02 Ad 12-0Z A4 0Z-64 A4 61-81 Ad JuswpWwoy

ANIWSSIASSY JAOUO HLANNIN - a¥.€ ANNA

LO111S1d MAiVd 8 NOILYVIHIIY TTVAIONVAHO

139dN8 AYVNINITI™d 22-1202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIV.L3A ANNIATY

Page 59

June 10, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LONG-TERM LOAN SCHEDULE

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
1 DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 3,623.06 0.00
Pecan Ave. ProPerty Purchase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 73,190.51 0.00
‘Pecan Avenue Property 332A 76,813.57 0.00
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 76,813.57 0.00

Shackelton Woods formerly referred to as Grant Property.

2 DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 30,241.25 287,527.55
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property Purchase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 38,000.0L 902,000.00
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property 332A 68,241.25 1,189,527.55
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 68,241.25 1,189,527.55

Orangevale Community Center Park formerly Regency Baptist Church

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 60



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FIXED ASSETS TO BE ACQUIRED

FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
6/3/2021 Capital Inprovement
Structures &
DESCRIPTION Land Building Improve. Equipment
COMMITMENT 41410100 42420100 42420200 43430300
Fund 332A (General)
Woodmore Oaks parcel 10,000
[Pecan - ADA Bridge & Trail 30,000
Prop 68 match - OCCP driveway 50,000 30,000
Total (332A) 2021/22 10,000 - 80,000 30,000
Fund 374A (OLLAD)
Pool joint repair 110,000
Pool plaster 117,438
Total (OLLAD) 2021/22 - - 227,438 -
Fund 374B (Kenneth Grove)
Total (KG) - - - -
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 61



OVrarxs

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION NO: 21-05-667

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE ORANGEVALE
LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2020/2021; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2021/2022,
be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(D Salaries & Employee Benefits $
(2) Services & Supplies 586,500
3) Other charges 1,300
4) Fixed Assets 227,438
(a) Land
(b) Structures & Improvements 227,438

(c) Equipment
(5) Expenditure transfers
(6) Contingencies
M Provision for reserve increases

TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 815238

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the 2021/2022 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director
, the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 10th
day of June 2021 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 62



‘ - -
OVrarxs

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION NO: 21-05-668

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE KENNETH GROVE
LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2020/2021; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2021/2022,
be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1) Salaries & Employee Benefits $
(2) Services & Supplies 5,514

3) Other charges

4) Fixed Assets
(a) Land
(b) Structures & Improvements
(c) Equipment

5) Expenditure transfers

(6) Contingencies

(N Provision for reserve increases

TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 5,514

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the 2021/2022 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director
, the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 10th
day of June 2021 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 63



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 6-10-21
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

r N

3
P
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE
R RO SUBIECT: APPROVAL TO END THE 5% SALARY FURLOUGH FOR FULL-TIME
EMPLOYEES AT THE START OF FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 BY

PASSING RESOLUTION 21-06-669

RECOMMENDATION
Approve to end the 5% salary furlough for full-time employees at the start of fiscal year
2021/2022 by passing Resolution 21-06-669.

BACKGROUND

The District assigned a 5% salary furlough for full-time employees for fiscal year 2020/2021 as
a fiscal measure to address the impacts the COVID-19 pandemic was causing the District
budget.

- FISCAL IMPACT
The 5% salary furlough reduced District expenditures by $55,274 for fiscal year 2020/2021.

RECOMMENDATION FOR CHANGE

Due to the dramatic reduction in COVID-19 cases, the State of California intends to open
businesses, government, and public spaces to near pre-pandemic levels beginning June 15,
2021. The District intends to have most recreation programs, facilities and rentals re-open at .
that time. With the fiscal impacts of the pandemic mostly behind us, the recommendation is
to bring full-time staff back to 100%.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| approve to end the 5% salary furlough for full-time employees at the start of fiscal year
2021/2022 by passing Resolution 21-06-669.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 64



E | RESOLUTION NO. 21-06-669
N7 RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGEVALE

O\] PARKS RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
ORANGEVALE AMENDING THE DISTRICT SALARY SCHEDULE BY ENDING
RECREATION & THE FURLOUGH FOR FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES

PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK
DISTRICT (the “District™) a political subdivision of the State of California,
and a recreation and park district formed pursuant to Public Resources Code
Section 5780, et seq., is authorized to appoint the necessary employees,
define qualifications and duties, and provide a schedule of compensation for
performance of those duties pursuant to Public Resources Code Section
5786.1.

WHEREAS, all employees of the District are employed on an at-will
basis, meaning that either party may terminate the employment relationship at
any time, with or without cause, and it is not the intention of the District to
alter that relationship by virtue of this Resolution;

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2015 the District adopted the Salary
Resolution of Orangevale Recreation & Park District (the “Salary
Resolution”) which established a basic compensation plan for all
classifications of employees and adopted a salary schedule and compensation
plan;

WHEREAS, the District assigned a 5% salary furlough for full-time
employees for fiscal year 2020/2021 as a fiscal measure to address the impact
the COVID-19 pandemic was causing the District budget; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS
FOLLOWS:

The District shall hereby end the 5% salary furlough for full-time
employees effective the end-of-day June 30, 2021 and all full-time employees
shall resume their full work schedules and full salaries beginning July 1,

2021.
Passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2021, on motion by Director
, seconded by Director and
by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES: None
6826 Hazel Avenue ABSENT: None
Orangevale, CA 95662 ABSTAIN: None
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 65



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

.

o™ N2 =i |
OVrarks By
ORANGEVALE Chair, Board of Directors
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 66



STAFF REPORT

E » DATE: 6/10/21
TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks
ORANGEVALE
RECREATION&  g\;p)ECT: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT WITH THE ALL EVENTS
MANAGEMENT GROUP TO HOLD BOW WOW DAYS — A
PETICULAR EVENT IN ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY PARK ON

SEPTEMBER 25, 2021

FROM: Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the agreement with All Events Management Group to hold Bow Wow Days — a Peticular

Event in Orangevale Community Park on September 25, 2021.

BACKGROUND

Lisa Montes from AEMG, Inc. submitted a special event application to hold Bow Wow Days — A
Peticular Event at the Orangevale Community Park in the area where the Orangevale Town Fair
is typically held. This event is a pet awareness event with demonstrations, info on pet care,
pet adoptions, music, food, vendors, and crafts. This Event will run from 11am to 3pm on
September 25. The fee according to our fee schedule is $667.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

| move we approve the Agreement with All Events Management Group to hold Bow Wow Days
— a Peticular Event in Orangevale Community Park on September 25, 2021 and authorize the
District Administrator to execute the agreement.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 67



PARKS

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

RENTAL CUSTOMER

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

6826 Hazel Avenue Orangevale, CA 95662

LISA MONTES

Phone (916) 988-4373 * Fax (916) 988-3496 * info@ovparks.com
SPECIAL EVENT RENTAL APPLICATION

Please fill out this form completely and submit with payment to the Orangevale Recreation & Park District office. Applications must
be received no less than two weeks prior to your event and no more than one year in advance. It is understood that this application
is only o request for facility use. Submitting this application in no way indicates approval for use of District facilities.

District Use Only
Booking #; _

Appl. Date:

Name of Applicant:

Address: 6129 RICH HILL DRIVE

Phones: 9165326069

Citv/State/Z.p ORANGEVALE CA 95662

email: LISA@ALLEVENTSPLUS.NET

Sponsoring Organization/Company: ALL EVENTS MANAGEMENT GROUP

Type of Organization:

3 Non Profit
If your organization is a non-profit group, please enter non-profit [501 (c} 3] ID #:

Organization Web Site: ALLEVENTSPLUS.NET Organization Email: INF O@ALLEVENTSPLUS-NET

Authorized Organization Representative: LISA MONTES

(3 private

To reserve on behalf of & company or organization, you must provide the District with a signed letter
of authorization on official letterhead, granting you the right to act on the group’s behalf.

(= Corporation [ Other

Name of Event Organizer (if different from applicant): SAME
Alternate Contact Name: VANESSA MONTES

FACILITY REQUESTED

(7 Field Area

O Disc Golf Course
3 Oak & Filbert Area

« Orangevale Community Center - 6826 Hazel Avenue -

» Orangevale Community Park - 7301 Filbert Avenue
& Pavilion & Stage Area
O stone Amphitheater

AREA WHERE POW WOW DAYS IS HELD

Phone /Email 916-467-0033 VANESSA@ALLEVENTSPLUS NET

Horse Arena

Other Facility:

EVENT INFORMATION

Event Name: BOW WOW DAYS - A PETICULAR EVENT

Event Date(s):g'25'2021 Day(s)ofweek: OM OT Ow Oth OF & sat OJsun

Event Time(s): Must include an adequate amount of time for set up and clean up of the facility,

Purpose of Event:

Set up time Event time Clean up time
From: 7 [®am CJpm | From: 11 [Eam Cpm | From: 3 D.,a"-‘_ Elpm
To: 10:30 Elam CJpm [To: 3 Oam Epm  [To: 6 Oam [Epm
Typeof Event:  [J Concert [ Festival (3 Celebration [J Run/Walk [ Other COMMUNITY PET EVENT

BRING AWARENESS TO PET NEEDS - ADPOTIONS, CARE, AND DEMONSTRATIONS

Overall Estimated Attendance:

500

Daily

.Adults,400

Has this event been produced before? DYes [Elne

If yes, list previous name, date and location of event:_

If ves, previous attendance:

Children 100

—_— Pagel.oH —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

June 10, 2021

Page 68



EVENT INFORMATION cont’d
Description of Event - Provide a detailed description of your event (i.e. list activities, entertainment, and vendors, special equip-

ment and structures, etc. You may attach additional pages or materials as needed.
THIS WILL BE A PET AWARENESS EVENT. DEMONSTRATIONS, PET CARE, PET ADOPTIONS, MUSIC, FOOD,

VENDORS AND CRAFTS.

How does the community of Orangevale benefit from this event? » .
Community will have the opportunity to connect with resources pertaining to the well being and care of thier favorite

pet. Wander through dozens of animal rescue groups, adopt a pet, eat, shop, and enjoy the animal exhibitors and
exhibitions and more!

Is this a Public or Private event? Public 3 private (3 other

If public, please give name, phone number and website for public event information: S@ME as organizer

Will a charge, fee, or donation be collected for this eVeNnt?...........cecieimmii s s @ Yes O No
If yes, for what purpose will the proceeds be used? ........... o oo [1 Financial Gain 8 Charity [J Fundraiser @ Cost of Event

Please list the type (i.e., admission, food charge) and amount of charge:
Admission is free, both space and sponsorship will be solicited to contribute the cost of the event and proceeds will benefit animal ouirsach programs

will there be religious, political, or union activities?. soraeenEuessTtnenneRsnaess \ 0O Yes @ No

Will food be served at the BVENTT e isninssinnsseniessesrensrssisnessssssssossanenssrnbessesiossssnns . ® ves O No

If yes, and you are using a caterer, please list caterer's name and phone # Food trucks

Will alcohol be (3 served or [ sold at your event? .......... . Yes [J No
If yes, please list the time alcohal will be served 11 8M -3 pm in a specific designated area

Will you be bringing any apparatus, equipment, or additional tables and chairs to your event?..............ccconeanuvnrennee. [ Yes O No
ffyes, please it SOUNd, tables, chairs and shade umbrellas

At your event, will there be a Live Band [ Recorded Music (= Public Address {1 DI

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The District requires all facility users to provide a Certificate of Insurance in the amount of $500,000 in liability coverage, with the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District named as additionally insured. You may provide your own insurance or purchase special
event insurance through the District. The Horse Arena insurance requirement is $2,000,000.

# | will provide my own insurance, O3 | wish to purchase insurance from the District.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY OR DAMAGE/RECEIPT OF RULES & REGULATIONS

User agrees to be solely responsible for any and all claims, loss, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees,
arising out of or resulting from any injury to persons or damage to property which arise out of its use of the District’s
facilities. User agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District, its officers, agents, employees and volun-
teers against any and all such claims, demands, causes of action, suits and expenses, arising out of or resulting from its

use of the District’s facilities.
I, (group representative), the undersigned, have received the rental policies and procedures; and have read and hereby

agree to abide by all rules\gng
| oate: 4.22.2021

CUSTOMER SIGNATY

REVIEWED BY OVPARKS REPRESENTATIVE: DATE:
— Page20f4 —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 69



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

A Supplemental Special Use Application will be required if your event plans to have any of the following: a) over 200 partici-
pants, b) amplified music, ¢} alcohol sales, d) food sales, or e) participant entry fee. Complete this application, attach any
necessary supplemental information and submit to the District Office located in the Orangevale Community Center at 6826
Hazel Avenue, Orangevale CA 95662. Application must be submitted at least twelve {12) weeks in advance of the date re-
quested. Submission of this application does not constitute approval of use, and no advertising of the event should occur
until written approval is obtained.

EVENT NAME: Same as page 1
Set-Up - List below the days/dates needed to set up the event.

Day 1: Day of Week Date StartTime _______~  EndTime _
Day 2: Day of Week ... Date e . Start Time End Time
Event Dates — List below the days/dates of the event.
Day 1: Day of Week _ . Date_ ____StartTime ___End Time
Day 2: Day of Week ___ : Date e StartTime ____ . End Time
Day 3: Day of Week _ ______Date ‘ » StartTime ____ - EndTime
Day 4: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Tear-Down Dates - List below the days/dates needed to tear-down the event.
Day 1: Day of Week Date _ Start Time End Time
Day 2: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time

EVENT SITE PLAN/MAP

Attach a detailed site plan/map of the event layout including locations of vendors, equipment, activities, parking, etc. The
site plan should be submitted on 8 %” x 11" or 8 ¥” x 14" white paper. Please indicate a directional sign showing north.

include a key if you use symbols denoting event areas.

EVENT ACTIVITY PLAN
Check all activities that apply and items used in conjunction with those activities that will be at your event. Please mark the
location of these activities and items on your Site Plan/Map.

[E Entertainment

= Amplified Music — Live Hours—Start 11am___ End 3pm_
= Amplified Music — Recorded Hours—Start 11am__ End 3pm
O carnival Booths/Rides Hours ~ Start End
0O other__ ‘ o Hours—Start End
3 Sporting Activities
0 Type . Hours - Start End __
O Type Hours — Start End __
O vendors
E Food & Non Alcoholic Beverages : County of Sacramento Environmental Health permit
& Merchandise Must follow local & state laws
(= Alcoholic Beverages Requires ABC & District permit and security
(& Equipment

Use of tents, temporary structures, staging, portable seating, fencing, portable generators subject to Sacramento Met-
ro Fire District inspection & permit.

O stage(s) O pance Floor{s) O Portable Seating
O Fencing 3 Tents & Canopies & Portable Hand Wash Station
) Electrical Generators  [E Portable Restrooms 5 other

[ Animals on event grounds — Petting 200, pony rides, horses, etc Explain: Adoptions agency and demonstrations
7 Vehicles on event grounds - car show, etc Explain:

03 1 request overnight camping. Explain:

[5 Public Address, Microphone, Loud Speaker(s) just annoucement from stage - music

= | request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District water source

& 1request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District electric source

— Page3ofd4 —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 70



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION - Cont’d

ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN

If your event is serving OR selling alcohol, please describe your plan for managing alcohol at your event on a separate sheet
and attach to this application. include in your description your sales plan (cash, tickets), method of serving, who will serve
the alcohol (professionals, volunteers), number of service locations, how ID’s will be checked, how you will monitor under-

age drinking, and if you have an alcohol sponsor(s).

PARKING & TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN

Please describe your plan for parking and traffic control for your event. Your traffic plan may need review by the Sacramen-
to County Sheriff's Department and/or the California Highway Patrol. Please indicate parking locations and traffic flow con-
trol on your site plan.

SANITATION, WASTE & UTILITY PLAN

You are responsible for properly disposing of all waste and garbage throughout the term of your event. Immediately upon
conclusion of the event, the area must be returned to a clean condition. Please describe your plan for waste collection and
removal. You are required to provide restroom accommodations for event attendees. Depending on the size and location of
your event, you may need to rent portable restrooms. You may also be required to provide hand washing stations. Please
describe your plan for providing these items.

STAFFING PLAN
Please describe your plan for staffing your event. include in your description the number and type of staff at your event.

EMERGENCY AND SAFETY PLAN

Please describe your plan for handling emergencies at your event. Include In your description provision for security guards,
on-site medical treatment (first aid station or ambulance), and evacuation plan in an emergency. Also include your plan for
addressing accessibility to your event for persons with disabilities.

EVENT MARKETING PLAN

Please ensure that you have event approval before you begin to market, advertise or promote your event. Please describe
your plan for marketing your event, once you have approval. Please include radio, television, and other media you will be
utilizing and if you plan on placing signs or banners on District property.

NOTIFICATION PLAN

An event can change the normal flow of residential and business activity potentially causing a negative impact to the sur-
rounding community. As the event organizer, you are responsible for providing notification of the Event and any possible
disruption of traffic which could occur in the surrounding nelghborhood to all necessary regulatory agencies, businesses and
residences within four {4) blocks of the Event at least one (1) month prior to the Event. Such notification shall be by mail or
personal delivery and provide District with written proof that such notifications have been made. Please describe your plan

for handling notification.
STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY OR DAMAGE/RECEIPT OF RULES & REGULATIONS

User agrees to be solely responsible for any and all claims, loss, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’
fees, arising out of or resulting from any injury to persons or damage to property which arise out of its use of the
District’s facilities. User agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District, its officers, agents, employees
and volunteers against any and all such claims, demands, causes of action, suits and expenses, arising out of or
resulting from its use of the Districts facilities.

I, (group representative), the ungersigneg, have received the rental policies and procedures; and have read and

hereby agree to abide by aktd#s and regllati
CUSTOMER SIGNATUR é Y/ / oare: 4-22.21
REVIEWED BY OVPARKS REPRESENTATIVE: ‘ _DATE:

Submit_

— Paged4ofg —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 71



PERMIT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 10® day of June 2021, by and between
Orangevale Recreation and Park District, a recreation and park district formed pursuant to
California Public Resources Code Section 5780, et seq., a political subdivision of the State of
California located in Sacramento County, hereinafter referred to as the “District”, and Lisa Montes
“All Events Management Group or AEMG”, hereinafter referred to as the “Permittee”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District is the owner of certain real property located in the County of
Sacramento, State of California known as Orangevale Community Park, located at 7301 Filbert
Avenue, Orangevale, California, hereinafter referred to as the "Property”; and

WHEREAS, Permittee desires to use the Property for the Bow Wow Days — A Peticular
Event, community special event for the public on September 25, 2021.

WHEREAS, District finds it is in the public interest to enter into this Permit Agreement
with Permittee for the use of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed by and between the parties
hereto as follows:

SCOPE OF PERMIT AND USE OF PROPERTY

1. District agrees to grant Permittee the non-exclusive right to use the Property for
Bow Wow Days A Peticular Event, September 25, 2021 (the “Event”) for attendance by the
general public. Permittee shall also have exclusive use of the areas of the Property outlined in the
Application for Use of Facilities (the “Application”), a copy of which is to be completed and
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference. Permittee shall have the
right to impose reasonable rules and regulations to be observed by the general public to ensure the
safety of the participants at said Event. Permittee agrees to comply with all District rules,
regulations and policies with respect to the use of the Property. Permittee is authorized to begin
Event setup on Saturday, September 25, 2021 at 7am and is required to complete Event take-down
and cleanup by Saturday September 25, 2021, 6pm. Permittee is required to coordinate all activities
with the District. Permittee agrees that the security deposit will be forfeited if Permittee fails to
complete all cleanup of the Property by Saturday, September 25, 2021 at 6pm

Permittee shall cause the removal of any camper, truck, trailer and/or tents from the
designated area and the Property no later than September 25, 2021 at 6pm. Under no circumstances
shall Permittee and/or Permittee’s exhibitors, concessionaires and/or officials have an open fire
(wood fire, bonfire, campfire) on District property unless specifically authorized by the District in
writing. In the event an open fire is made, Permittee shall cause the person and/or persons
responsible to leave the Property immediately. Permittee shall assume responsibility for any and
all injuries and/or damages which occurs and/or arises from the activities authorized under this
Paragraph. District shall not assume any liability to Permittee, and/or any other person as a result
of the activities authorized by this Paragraph. Permittee shall be responsible for notifying any and

1

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 72



all exhibitors, concessionaires, agents and/or officials that District shall have no liability for any
and all injuries and/or damages which occur on the Property. Permittee shall require any person
wanting to utilize the Property for camping purposes as authorized by this paragraph to sign a
waiver in the form to be provided by District, the original of which shall be provided to
District. Permittee understands and agrees that it assumes any and all liability for any personal
injury and/or damages resulting from the use of the Property as provided for herein.

Permittee understands that members of the public frequently use Orangevale
Community Park and that the Permit being granted is for non-exclusive use and must be shared
with other members of the public. The District agrees, however, to not schedule any other events
and/or activities on the Property for the dates of the Permit being granted herein.

Permittee agrees and understands that it accepts the Property in an as-is condition
and is responsible for inspecting all areas within the Property and immediate surrounding areas for
hazards and will take any necessary steps to protect Event participants and attendees until
corrective/remedial measures are implemented.

Permittee’s use of the Property is limited to those purposes and those activities
specifically described in this Agreement. This Agreement is to be strictly construed according to
its terms and no use of District Property for purposes or activities other than those specified herein
is authorized hereby. Failure of Permittee to comply with this condition may result in revocation

of this Agreement.
NATURE OF THE INTEREST GRANTED

2. It is specifically understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this Agreement
does not convey any right, title or interest in the Property to the Permittee other than as specifically
stated herein for the purpose of using the Property for the Event and other uses stated in the
Application. No relationship between the parties is intended to be created by this Agreement other
than as specifically stated herein.

FEES

3. In consideration for the use of the Property as provided for herein, Permittee shall
pay to the District a security deposit of five hundred dollars (8500.00) (the “Deposit”) no later than
June 25, 2021, which Deposit shall be used to reserve the dates and pay for any damages associated
with the terms of this Permit should said damages not be repaired by Permittee. The parties agree
that the District can deduct the expense of repairing and/or replacing any property damage, claims
and/or any other unpaid sums owed by Permittee under this Agreement from the Deposit with the
balance returned to the Permittee within thirty (30) days of the last day of any repairs. Permittee
shall forfeit all or a portion of the Deposit if the event is cancelled in accordance with the schedule
set forth in Paragraph 4 below. The District shall provide a detailed itemized list of all deductions
from the Deposit to the Permittee.

As further consideration for the use of the Property, Permittee shall pay to the
District a rental fee of six hundred sixty seven dollars ($667) (the “Rental Fee) no later than July
27,2021.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 73



If the event is cancelled for any reason within ninety (90) days prior to the
scheduled date, the District agrees to refund any monies paid by Permittee as follows:

Within 89 to 60 days prior to the event, 50% of the Deposit
Within 59 to 30 days prior to the event, 25 % of the Deposit
Within 29 to 1 days prior to the event, 0% Deposit.

CHARGES BY PERMITTEE

4. Permittee shall have the right to charge members of the public for parking in the
areas designated for Permittee’s exclusive use under this Permit. Permittee shall not charge any
member of the public utilizing those portions of the Property for which Permittee is given non-
exclusive use.

OBLIGATIONS OF DISTRICT

5. Provided Permittee has paid all fees required under this Agreement, complied with
all of the requirements and is not in breach thereof, District understands and agrees to do the

following:

a. District agrees to provide for the non-exclusive use of the Property,
including the pavilion, restrooms, and parking facilities, and exclusive use of those facilities
specifically identified in the Application.

b. District shall furnish Permittee with electrical and water usage within the
capacity of the District’s facilities, for the Event from September 25, 2021 only.

c. District shall ensure that at least one (1) staff member will be available
within a thirty (30) minute response time to assist with park maintenance emergencies throughout
the set-up and for the duration of the event.

d. District shall adjust all irrigation settings for the Property authorized for use
by Permittee to accommodate the event.

€. District shall refer all participant inquiries for the Event to Permittee.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 74



OBLIGATIONS OF PERMITTEE
6. Permittee understand and agrees to do the following:

a. Permittee shall attend a pre-event inspection walk-through which will take
place on Friday, September 24, 2021 with the District’s representatives and the post-event
inspection walk-through that will take place on Monday, September 27, 2021 to determine pre and
post event facility conditions and damage.

b. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall reimburse the District for the
repair of any area of the Property or its surrounding areas which is damaged or diminished in value
by or related to operations or activities under this Permit, and shall pay for the District to restore
the area, to the condition existing immediately prior to the commencement of the Permittee’s
operations under this Permit, excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas. District shall provide
an itemized list of any such damages or repairs resulting from the event, within five (5) days from
the Event’s final walk-through on Monday, September 27, 2021. Permittee will have the
opportunity to make the necessary repairs outlined by the District in a time frame approved by the
District.

c. Permittee shall provide District with a proposed layout for the Event no later
than August 27, 2021 for review by the District. Any feedback on the layout for the Event shall
be given no later than September 1, 2021. Permittee agrees to make any modifications and/or
revisions to the layout for the Event if indicated by the District that such modification and/or
revision is necessary for the safety of the public and/or District property. Any modifications to
the layout after approval shall be submitted in writing and approved by District. Permittee shall
remain responsible for the layout and ensure the safety of participants and/or attendees of the
Event, the general public, District employees and property, and District shall not assume any such
liability as a result of approving any layout. Permittee shall also provide District with an
emergency notification list.

d. Permittee agrees and understands that it has the sole responsibility at all
times to be knowledgeable about, fully understand, and to meet or exceed, at its own cost and
expense, all local, state and federal codes, laws, policies, and regulations associated with the Event
including but not limited to the provisions of the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, Sacramento County Environmental Management
Department, Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department, and Sacramento County Health Officer.
Permittee shall file copies of all permits (and records of subsequent inspections) with the District
at least one (1) week prior to the Event (or within one (1) hour of on-site inspections during the
Event).

€. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall bear any and all costs, fees,
charges or expense of any and all permits, applications, operations and/or activities under or related
to this Permit and the Event, and District shall not be liable and/or responsible for any cost, fee,
charge or expense associated therewith.

f. Permittee shall be responsible for providing adequate security for property,
vehicles, participants, workers, and equipment, which are participating in the Event during the

4

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 75



period of this Permit. Permittee's security arrangements and operations shall be coordinated and
approved by District (plan must be submitted to District’s representative one month prior to the
Event). Permittee understands and agrees that District’s approval of any security plan for the Event
does not relieve Permittee from any and all liability therefore, and further does not transfer any
liability resulting from the Event to District.

g Permittee shall be responsible for furnishing sufficient personnel and
equipment for traffic and crowd control and comply with any and all laws, rules and regulations
that are applicable thereto.

h. Permittee shall provide, at its own expense, portable restrooms, medical,
first aid facilities and personnel, and potable water, as are deemed necessary by the County of
Sacramento Environmental Health Department, the Sacramento Metro Fire District, and the
District to accommodate the expected number of people. Permittee shall comply with all laws,
rules and regulations governing the number and types of facilities, and any and all other rules and
regulations required to address the above needs. Permittee shall file Material Data Safety Sheets
(MSDS) for all cleaning agents requiring specifications with the District at least one (1) month
prior to the event. The plan to accommodate this section shall be submitted to the District for
approval no later than Friday, August 27, 2021. Permittee agrees to provide the necessary number
of portable restrooms as specified by the County of Sacramento Environmental Management
Department. Permittee shall provide for stocking and cleaning of each portable restroom on an
hourly basis during the event and pumping of portable restrooms that meets the County of
Sacramento Environmental Management Department requirements and any other laws, rules
and/or regulations.

i Permittee shall ensure that all designated fire access and gates remain clear
and accessible throughout the Event and use of the Property by Permittee.

j- Permittee understands and agrees that all costs, fees, charges and expenses
related to or incurred as a result of the use of the Property by the Permittee, its exhibitors,
concessionaires, invitees and/or officials; and, any and all costs, fees, charges and expenses related
to or incurred for emergency services as a result of the Event which are provided by District, the
County of Sacramento or other public safety agencies; and, all costs, fees, charges and expenses
related to or incurred as a result of the exercise of District’s right and commitment to construct,
maintain and remove temporary facilities shall be borne solely by the Permittee.

k. Permittee shall pay, and hold District and its property free and harmless
from, any and all of the following: (a) charges and fees for the furnishing of utilities (existing
electricity excepted) to the Event during the term of this Agreement; (b) all sales and use taxes
levied on transactions at the Event; (c) all taxes, assessments and other charges, if any, levied or
imposed by any governmental entity on any personal property placed by Permittee in, on or about
the Property; and (d) all real property taxes, assessments and standby charges, if any, levied or
assessed against the Property by a governmental entity as a result of Permittee's use and occupation
of the Property and/or any taxable possessory interest created by this Agreement. All such fees,
charges, taxes and assessments shall be paid as they become due and payable, but in any event
before they become delinquent.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 76



L Permittee, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain the Property in good,
safe, clean, attractive and sanitary condition and repair, and shall repair all damage resulting from
use of the Property (excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas) by Permittee or Permittee's
employees, agents, contractors, concessionaires, guests or invitees.

m. Permittee acknowledges receipt of a copy of the District’s Park Ordinance
which specifies the rules and regulations governing use of District Property and facilities.
Permittee agrees to comply with the District’s Ordinance concerning the activities permitted to be
undertaken on District Property and the use thereof as specified in the District’s Park Use
Ordinance.

n. Permittee agrees that it shall not use the Property in any manner that will
constitute a waste, nuisance or unreasonable annoyance, provided that it is mutually understood
and agreed that the use for the Event as described in this Agreement and for other uses consistent
with such activity will in no event be deemed by the District to violate this prohibition against
nuisance and/or unreasonable annoyance.

INDEMNIFICATION

7. This Agreement is made upon the express condition that the District is to be free
from any and all liability and claims for damage by reason of any injury to any person or persons,
including Permittee, its agents, employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, invitees and/or officials,
or by reason of any injury to property of any kind whatsoever, and to whomever belonging,
including Permittee, its agents, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees and employees, from
any cause or causes whatsoever, in, upon or in any way connected with the Property or any use
hereunder.

Permittee shall and hereby agrees to defend and indemnify District and save
District, its board of directors, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against all claims,
liability, losses, damages, expenses, causes of action, suits or judgments, together with any and all
costs or expenses connected with the investigation or defense thereof, including legal fees, by
reason of or resulting from: (a) the use, operation, condition, or management of the Property, the
Event and/or any temporary structures constructed on the Property; (b) the performance of, or
failure to perform any obligations of this Agreement by Permittee, or any concessionaire,
exhibitor, official, agent or employee of Permittee; (c) any alleged negligent act or omission of
Permittee, or Permittee’s employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees, agents, or
contractors in connection with any acts performed or required to be performed by Permittee
pursuant to this Agreement; and (d) the construction or installation of any temporary structures on
the Property. This indemnification shall not apply to the extent that any claim is adjudicated as
arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of District, its officers, directors, agents or
employees.

It is understood and agreed that the indemnification obligations created by this
Agreement shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 77



INSURANCE

8. Permittee shall carry and maintain during the life of this Agreement such public
liability, property damage, and contractual liability insurance, as well as fire and Worker’s
Compensation insurance as specified below:

a. Public liability, property damage and contractual liability insurance.
Permittee agrees that it shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, furnish public liability
and property damage insurance which includes, but is not limited to, personal injury, property
damage, losses relating to independent contractors, products and equipment, explosion, collapse
and underground hazards in the minimum amount of not less than $1,000,000.00 for personal
injuries as a result of any one occurrence on account of liability and a limit of not less than
$500,000.00 for property damage.

The public liability and property damage insurance furnished by Permittee
shall also name the District as an additional insured and shall directly protect, as well as provide
for the defense of the District, its officers, agents and employees, as well as Permittee, and
Permittee’s subcontractors, suppliers, agents, invitees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials and
employees, from all suits, actions, damages, losses or claims of every type or description to which
they may be subjected by reason of, or resulting from Permittee’s operations on the Property
pursuant to this Agreement and all insurance policies shall so state. Said insurance shall also
specifically cover the contractual liability of Permittee Said insurance shall also specify that it
acts as primary insurance. Said insurance shall also insure performance by Permittee of the
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.

Permittee further agrees that it will, at all times during the term of this
Agreement, at its own cost and expense, obtain and keep in full force and effect naming both
Permittee and District as insureds thereunder, fire, windstorm and extended coverage insurance in
an amount equal to the actual replacement cost of all of Permittee’s personal property and
equipment utilized by Permittee in utilizing the Property pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Worker’s Compensation Insurance, Permittee shall carry full worker’s
compensation insurance coverage for all persons employed, either directly or through contractors,
in utilizing the Property as contemplated by this Agreement, in accordance with the Worker’s
Compensation Act contained in the Labor Code of the State of California.

By execution of this Agreement, Permittee certifies as follows:

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code
which require every employer to be insured against liability for
Worker’s Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that Code. I will comply with
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of
this contract.

As part of the execution of this Agreement, Permittee agrees to furnish to
the District a certified copy of the insurance policies that it has taken out for public liability,
property damage and worker’s compensation insurance set forth above for the period covered by

7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 78



this Agreement, or a certificate of such insurance. All insurance is to be placed with insurers with
a current A.M. Best rating A:VII or better unless otherwise accepted in writing by District.

Said certified polices of insurance or said certificates of insurance shall be furnished to the District
prior to commencing the services contemplated by this Agreement. Each such certified policy or
certificate of insurance shall bear an endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction in
coverage of any such policy before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have
received written notification of such a cancellation or reduction.

Should Permittee fail to obtain and keep in force the insurance coverage
hereinabove required, the District shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement
forthwith and without regard to any other provisions of this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT

9. Permittee shall have no right, authority or power to assign, sell or transfer this
Agreement, or any right or privilege arising under this Agreement. Permittee agrees that it shall
have no right, authority or power to allow or permit any other person or party to have any interest
in or use any portion of the District’s facilities and/or the Property. However, Permittee may allow
concessionaires to enter upon the Property for the performance of functions and services within
the scope of the uses allowed to Permittee under the provisions of this Permit. To avoid
uncontrolled vending of merchandise during the period of this Permit, only those tenants having
an agreement with the District, and concessionaires, exhibitors and salespersons having written
agreements with Permittee, shall be allowed to sell to the public on the Property.

DEFAULT

10.  The occurrence of any of the following events, may, at District’s election, constitute
a default by Permittee under the terms of this Agreement:

a. Failure to abide by any and all laws, rules and regulations of the District,
County of Sacramento, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, and/or any other regulatory
agencies regarding the use and operation of the Property and other District facilities,

b. The issuance of an injunction by any court of competent jurisdiction
restraining the use of the site for any of the purposes for which Permittee or the District is
authorized;

c. The filing by Permittee of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or institution

of proceedings in bankruptcy against Permittee and/or the adjudication of Permittee as being
bankrupt pursuant to such bankruptcy proceedings;

d. The appointment of a receiver of Permittee's assets, which results in a
liquidation of Permittee's business;

e. The general assignment of this Permit by Permittee for the benefit of
creditors;

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 79



f. Failure to perform any provision of this Agreement, including the failure to
maintain the insurance required by the terms of this Agreement.

In the event of any such default, the District shall have the following rights and remedies,
in addition to any rights and remedies now or hereafter provided by law. All such remedies are
cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or separately.

Upon default by Permittee, the District can terminate the right of Permittee to possession
of its facilities at any time. Upon termination, Permittee shall immediately surrender and vacate
District facilities occupied by it. The District may immediately reenter and take possession of the
Property. Termination of the Agreement under this paragraph shall not relieve Permittee from its
obligations to indemnify the District as set forth above.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

11.  Permittee shall not place and/or utilize any hazardous substances on the Property
unless authorized to do so by the District. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 25359.7,
Permittee shall notify District in writing within a reasonable time of any material release of
hazardous substances and of any hazardous substances that have come to be located on or beneath

the site.

12.  Prior to the expiration of this Permit, Permittee shall at its sole expense remove all
items of personal property, including but not limited to all flammable and hazardous materials and
wastes as defined by state or federal law at the time of expiration of the Permit.

13.  Permittee shall make available for inspection to the District all records relating to
the maintenance, release, mitigation, and cleanup of any hazardous substances on the leased
premises.

14.  Permittee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations relating
to hazardous materials and wastes, and shall timely comply with the orders of any governmental
agencies relating thereto.

15.  District, and its authorized employees, officers and agents, and local law
enforcement personnel shall have the right to enter the property at any time to inspect the premises.

CANCELLATION BY PERMITTEE

16.  Permittee may cancel this Permit and terminate all of its obligations at any time
subsequent to the commencement of the term upon the breach of District of, or its failure to
perform, any of the covenants or agreements contained in this Permit and the failure of District to
remedy any breach for a period of five (5) days after receipt of written notice from Permittee of
the existence of such breach. District shall not be considered to be in breach of this Agreement
during any period of major construction activity on the Property site taking more than fifteen (15)
days to complete, if District can institute temporary measures to lessen the effect of such
construction on the Permittee.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 80



NOTICE
17. Service of Notice.

Any notice to or demand upon Permittee or District required or permitted to be
made under the provisions of this Agreement or any provisions of law, shall be given or made by
registered mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows until changed:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

AEMG, INC

Lisa Montes

6129 Rich Hill Drive
Orangevale, CA 95662

NEGATION OF PARTNERSHIP

18.  Permittee shall not become or be deemed a partner or joint venture with District by
reason of the provisions of this Agreement.

WAIVER

19.  The failure or omission by District to terminate this Agreement for any violation of
its terms, conditions or agreement shall in no way bar, stop or prevent District from terminating
this Agreement therefore, either for such, or for any subsequent violation of any such term,
condition or covenant. The acceptance of any fees hereunder shall not be or be construed to be a
waiver of any breach of any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

20. In the event of any litigation between the parties hereto arising out of this
Agreement or in connection with the Property used by Permittee pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover a reasonable sum and as for attorney
fees, which shall be added to and become a part of any judgment therein.

21.  This instrument contains all of the agreements and covenants made between the
parties to this Agreement and may not be modified orally or in any other manner than by agreement
in writing signed by all the parties to this Agreement or their respective successors or assigns. Any
such amendment or modification shall be attached to this Agreement.

22.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. This
Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter. If
any provision in this Agreement is held by any court to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force and effect.

10

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 81



23.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind any and all successors and
assigns of the parties.

24.  Both parties represent, covenant and warrant that they have full authority to enter
into and execute this Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Orangevale Recreation and Park District has caused this Agreement
to be executed on its behalf by the chairperson and clerk of its board of directors, and the Permittee
has caused this Agreement to be executed on its behalf by its president the day and year first above

written.
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND ALL EVENTS MANAGEMENT GROUP
PARK DISTRICT LISA MONTES
By By
Barry Ross, District Administrator Lisa Montes, AEMG, INC President
11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 82



STAFF REPORT

é DATE: 6/10/21
= TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

FROM: Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT WITH GENESIS CHURCH TO
HOLD A 4™ OF JULY SERVICE AT THE PARK IN ORANGEVALE
COMMUNITY PARK ON JULY 4, 2021

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the agreement with the Genesis Church to hold a 4™ of July Service at the Park in
Orangevale Community Park on July 4, 2021.

BACKGROUND

The Genesis Church, based out of Roseville, wants to host a service at the park event for their
members and the community of Orangevale. The event will include a church service with an
emphasis on celebrating freedom and our country’s independence. They seek to provide a
place of fellowship and have fun. The church plans to set up a stage with sound and chairs.
The services will take place at 10am and 12pm. They plan on having games for kids, set up
sports nets (e.g. volleyball, spike bail, etc.) and provide food and drinks. The stage and chairs
can be removed immediately after the church services. Overall cleanup will begin around 5pm.
The fee for the event will be $353, which includes electricity.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

I move we approve the Agreement with Genesis Church to hold the 4" of July Service at the Park
in Orangevale Community Park on July 4, 2021 and authorize the District Administrator to
execute the agreement.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 83



Board of Directors Méeting -




June 10, 2021

b0
&
3
)
2]
=
Z
2
A
R3]
=
=)
Sy
S
=
St
| G
4o
4=
o I ]

BY. OVPARKS

vE. %

Orangeale Recreation & Park District




V']une 10,




|
§ip
i

June 10,2021




PERMIT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 10™ day of June 2021, by and between
Orangevale Recreation and Park District, a recreation and park district formed pursuant to
California Public Resources Code Section 5780, et seq., a political subdivision of the State of
California located in Sacramento County, hereinafter referred to as the “District”, and Anita
Limanskiy of the “Genesis Church”, hereinafter referred to as the “Permittee”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District is the owner of certain real property located in the County of
Sacramento, State of California known as Orangevale Community Park, located at 7301 Filbert
Avenue, Orangevale, California, hereinafter referred to as the "Property"; and

WHEREAS, Permittee desires to use the Property for the 4% of July Service at the Park,
community special event for the public on July 4, 2021.

WHEREAS, District finds it is in the public interest to enter into this Permit Agreement
with Permittee for the use of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed by and between the parties
hereto as follows:

SCOPE OF PERMIT AND USE OF PROPERTY

1. District agrees to grant Permittee the non-exclusive right to use the Property for the
4% of July Service at the Park, July 4, 2021 (the “Event”) for attendance by the general public.
Permittee shall also have exclusive use of the areas of the Property outlined in the Application for
Use of Facilities (the “Application”), a copy of which is to be completed and attached hereto as
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference. Permittee shall have the right to impose
reasonable rules and regulations to be observed by the general public to ensure the safety of the
participants at said Event. Permittee agrees to comply with all District rules, regulations and
policies with respect to the use of the Property. Permittee is authorized to begin Event setup on
Sunday, July 4, 2021 at 7am and is required to complete Event take-down and cleanup by Sunday
July 4, 2021, 9pm. Permittee is required to coordinate all activities with the District. Permittee
agrees that the security deposit will be forfeited if Permittee fails to complete all cleanup of the
Property by Sunday, July 4, 2021 at 9pm

Permittee shall cause the removal of any camper, truck, trailer and/or tents from the
designated area and the Property no later than July 4, 2021 at 9pm. Under no circumstances shall
Permittee and/or Permittee’s exhibitors, concessionaires and/or officials have an open fire (wood
fire, bonfire, campfire) on District property unless specifically authorized by the District in writing,
In the event an open fire is made, Permittee shall cause the person and/or persons responsible to
leave the Property immediately. Permittee shall assume responsibility for any and all injuries
and/or damages which occurs and/or arises from the activities authorized under this Paragraph.
District shall not assume any liability to Permittee, and/or any other person as a result of the
activities authorized by this Paragraph. Permittee shall be responsible for notifying any and all

1

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 88



exhibitors, concessionaires, agents and/or officials that District shall have no liability for any and
all injuries and/or damages which occur on the Property. Permittee shall require any person
wanting to utilize the Property for camping purposes as authorized by this paragraph to sign a
waiver in the form to be provided by District, the original of which shall be provided to
District. Permittee understands and agrees that it assumes any and all liability for any personal
injury and/or damages resulting from the use of the Property as provided for herein.

Permittee understands that members of the public frequently use Orangevale
Community Park and that the Permit being granted is for non-exclusive use and must be shared
with other members of the public. The District agrees, however, to not schedule any other events
and/or activities on the Property for the dates of the Permit being granted herein.

Permiittee agrees and understands that it accepts the Property in an as-is condition
and is responsible for inspecting all areas within the Property and immediate surrounding areas for
hazards and will take any necessary steps to protect Event participants and attendees until
corrective/remedial measures are implemented.

Permittee’s use of the Property is limited to those purposes and those activities
specifically described in this Agreement. This Agreement is to be strictly construed according to
its terms and no use of District Property for purposes or activities other than those specified herein
is authorized hereby. Failure of Permittee to comply with this condition may result in revocation
of this Agreement.

NATURE OF THE INTEREST GRANTED

2. It is specifically understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this Agreement
does not convey any right, title or interest in the Property to the Permittee other than as specifically
stated herein for the purpose of using the Property for the Event and other uses stated in the
Application. No relationship between the parties is intended to be created by this Agreement other
than as specifically stated herein.

FEES

3. In consideration for the use of the Property as provided for herein, Permittee shall
pay to the District a security deposit of five hundred dollars ($500.00) (the “Deposit”) no later than
June 17, 2021, which Deposit shall be used to reserve the dates and pay for any damages associated
with the terms of this Permit should said damages not be repaired by Permittee. The parties agree
that the District can deduct the expense of repairing and/or replacing any property damage, claims
and/or any other unpaid sums owed by Permittee under this Agreement from the Deposit with the
balance returned to the Permittee within thirty (30) days of the last day of any repairs. Permittee
shall forfeit all or a portion of the Deposit if the event is cancelled in accordance with the schedule
set forth in Paragraph 4 below. The District shall provide a detailed itemized list of all deductions
from the Deposit to the Permittee.

As further consideration for the use of the Property, Permittee shall pay to the
District a rental fee of three hundred and three dollars ($303) (the “Rental Fee”) and fifty ($50) for
electricity use at the pavilion, for a total of 353 no later than June 17, 2021.

2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10,2021 Page 89



If the event is cancelled for any reason within ninety (90) days prior to the
scheduled date, the District agrees to refund any monies paid by Permittee as follows:

Within 89 to 60 days prior to the event, 50% of the Deposit
Within 59 to 30 days prior to the event, 25 % of the Deposit
Within 29 to 1 days prior to the event, 0% Deposit.

CHARGES BY PERMITTEE

4, Permittee shall have the right to charge members of the public for parking in the
areas designated for Permittee’s exclusive use under this Permit. Permittee shall not charge any
member of the public utilizing those portions of the Property for which Permittee is given non-
exclusive use.

OBLIGATIONS OF DISTRICT

5. Provided Permittee has paid all fees required under this Agreement, complied with
all of the requirements and is not in breach thereof, District understands and agrees to do the
following:

a. District agrees to provide for the non-exclusive use of the Property,
including the pavilion, restrooms, and parking facilities, and exclusive use of those facilities
specifically identified in the Application.

b. District shall furnish Permittee with electrical usage within the capacity of
the District’s facilities, for the Event on July 4, 2021 only.

c. District shall ensure that at least one (1) staff member will be available
within a thirty (30) minute response time to assist with park maintenance emergencies throughout
the set-up and for the duration of the event.

d. District shall adjust all irrigation settings for the Property authorized for use
by Permittee to accommodate the event.

€. District shall refer all participant inquiries for the Event to Permittee.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 90



OBLIGATIONS OF PERMITTEE

6. Permittee understand and agrees to do the following:

a. Permittee shall attend a pre-event inspection walk-through which will take
place on Friday, July 2, 2021 with the District’s representatives and the post-event inspection walk-
through that will take place on Monday, July 5, 2021 to determine pre and post event facility
conditions and damage.

b. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall reimburse the District for the
repair of any area of the Property or its surrounding areas which is damaged or diminished in value
by or related to operations or activities under this Permit, and shall pay for the District to restore
the area, to the condition existing immediately prior to the commencement of the Permittee’s
operations under this Permit, excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas. District shall provide
an itemized list of any such damages or repairs resulting from the event, within five (5) days from
the Event’s final walk-through on Monday, July 5, 2021. Permittee will have the opportunity to
make the necessary repairs outlined by the District in a time frame approved by the District.

C. Permittee shall provide District with a proposed layout for the Event no later
than June 17, 2021 for review by the District. Any feedback on the layout for the Event shall be
given no later than June 21, 2021. Permittee agrees to make any modifications and/or revisions to
the layout for the Event if indicated by the District that such modification and/or revision is
necessary for the safety of the public and/or District property. Any modifications to the layout
after approval shall be submitted in writing and approved by District. Permittee shall remain
responsible for the layout and ensure the safety of participants and/or attendees of the Event, the
general public, District employees and property, and District shall not assume any such liability as
a result of approving any layout. Permittee shall also provide District with an emergency
notification list.

d. Permittee agrees and understands that it has the sole responsibility at all
times to be knowledgeable about, fully understand, and to meet or exceed, at its own cost and
expense, all local, state and federal codes, laws, policies, and regulations associated with the Event
including but not limited to the provisions of the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, Sacramento County Environmental Management
Department, Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department, and Sacramento County Health Officer.
Permittee shall file copies of all permits (and records of subsequent inspections) with the District
at least one (1) week prior to the Event (or within one (1) hour of on-site inspections during the
Event).

e. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall bear any and all costs, fees,
charges or expense of any and all permits, applications, operations and/or activities under or related
to this Permit and the Event, and District shall not be liable and/or responsible for any cost, fee,
charge or expense associated therewith.

f. Permittee shall be responsible for providing adequate security for property,
vehicles, participants, workers, and equipment, which are participating in the Event during the
period of this Permit. Permittee's security arrangements and operations shall be coordinated and

4

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 91



approved by District (plan must be submitted to District’s representative one month prior to the
Event). Permittee understands and agrees that District’s approval of any security plan for the Event
does not relieve Permittee from any and all liability therefore, and further does not transfer any
liability resulting from the Event to District.

g Permittee shall be responsible for furnishing sufficient personnel and
equipment for traffic and crowd control and comply with any and all laws, rules and regulations
that are applicable thereto.

h. Permittee shall provide, at its own expense, portable restrooms, medical,
first aid facilities and personnel, and potable water, as are deemed necessary by the County of
Sacramento Environmental Health Department, the Sacramento Metro Fire District, and the
District to accommodate the expected number of people. Permittee shall comply with all laws,
rules and regulations governing the number and types of facilities, and any and all other rules and
regulations required to address the above needs. Permittee shall file Material Data Safety Sheets
(MSDS) for all cleaning agents requiring specifications with the District at least one (1) month
prior to the event. The plan to accommodate this section shall be submitted to the District for
approval no later than Friday, June 17, 2021. Permittee agrees to provide the necessary number of
portable restrooms as specified by the County of Sacramento Environmental Management
Department. Permittee shall provide for stocking and cleaning of each portable restroom on an
hourly basis during the event and pumping of portable restrooms that meets the County of
Sacramento Environmental Management Department requirements and any other laws, rules
and/or regulations.

1. Permittee shall ensure that all designated fire access and gates remain clear
and accessible throughout the Event and use of the Property by Permittee.

j- Permittee understands and agrees that all costs, fees, charges and expenses
related to or incurred as a result of the use of the Property by the Permittee, its exhibitors,
concessionaires, invitees and/or officials; and, any and all costs, fees, charges and expenses related
to or incurred for emergency services as a result of the Event which are provided by District, the
County of Sacramento or other public safety agencies; and, all costs, fees, charges and expenses
related to or incurred as a result of the exercise of District’s right and commitment to construct,
maintain and remove temporary facilities shall be borne solely by the Permittee.

k. Permittee shall pay, and hold District and its property free and harmless
from, any and all of the following: (a) charges and fees for the furnishing of utilities (existing
electricity excepted) to the Event during the term of this Agreement; (b) all sales and use taxes
levied on transactions at the Event; (c) all taxes, assessments and other charges, if any, levied or
imposed by any governmental entity on any personal property placed by Permittee in, on or about
the Property; and (d) all real property taxes, assessments and standby charges, if any, levied or
assessed against the Property by a governmental entity as a result of Permittee's use and occupation
of the Property and/or any taxable possessory interest created by this Agreement. All such fees,
charges, taxes and assessments shall be paid as they become due and payable, but in any event
before they become delinquent.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 92



1 Permittee, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain the Property in good,
safe, clean, attractive and sanitary condition and repair, and shall repair all damage resulting from
use of the Property (excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas) by Permittee or Permittee's
employees, agents, contractors, concessionaires, guests or invitees.

m. Permittee acknowledges receipt of a copy of the District’s Park Ordinance
which specifies the rules and regulations governing use of District Property and facilities.
Permittee agrees to comply with the District’s Ordinance concerning the activities permitted to be
undertaken on District Property and the use thereof as specified in the District’s Park Use
Ordinance.

n. Permittee agrees that it shall not use the Property in any manner that will
constitute a waste, nuisance or unreasonable annoyance, provided that it is mutually understood
and agreed that the use for the Event as described in this Agreement and for other uses consistent
with such activity will in no event be deemed by the District to violate this prohibition against
nuisance and/or unreasonable annoyance.

INDEMNIFICATION

7. This Agreement is made upon the express condition that the District is to be free
from any and all liability and claims for damage by reason of any injury to any person or persons,
including Permittee, its agents, employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, invitees and/or officials,
or by reason of any injury to property of any kind whatsoever, and to whomever belonging,
including Permittee, its agents, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees and employees, from
any cause or causes whatsoever, in, upon or in any way connected with the Property or any use
hereunder.

Permittee shall and hereby agrees to defend and indemnify District and save
District, its board of directors, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against all claims,
liability, losses, damages, expenses, causes of action, suits or judgments, together with any and all
costs or expenses connected with the investigation or defense thereof, including legal fees, by
reason of or resulting from: (a) the use, operation, condition, or management of the Property, the
Event and/or any temporary structures constructed on the Property; (b) the performance of, or
failure to perform any obligations of this Agreement by Permittee, or any concessionaire,
exhibitor, official, agent or employee of Permittee; (c) any alleged negligent act or omission of
Permittee, or Permittee’s employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees, agents, or
contractors in connection with any acts performed or required to be performed by Permittee
pursuant to this Agreement; and (d) the construction or installation of any temporary structures on
the Property. This indemnification shall not apply to the extent that any claim is adjudicated as
arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of District, its officers, directors, agents or

employees.

It is understood and agreed that the indemnification obligations created by this
Agreement shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 93



INSURANCE

8. Permittee shall carry and maintain during the life of this Agreement such public
liability, property damage, and contractual liability insurance, as well as fire and Worker’s
Compensation insurance as specified below:

a. Public liability, property damage and contractual liability insurance.
Permittee agrees that it shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, furnish public liability
and property damage insurance which includes, but is not limited to, personal injury, property
damage, losses relating to independent contractors, products and equipment, explosion, collapse
and underground hazards in the minimum amount of not less than $1,000,000.00 for personal
injuries as a result of any one occurrence on account of liability and a limit of not less than
$500,000.00 for property damage.

The public liability and property damage insurance furnished by Permittee
shall also name the District as an additional insured and shall directly protect, as well as provide
for the defense of the District, its officers, agents and employees, as well as Permittee, and
Permittee’s subcontractors, suppliers, agents, invitees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials and
employees, from all suits, actions, damages, losses or claims of every type or description to which
they may be subjected by reason of, or resulting from Permittee’s operations on the Property
pursuant to this Agreement and all insurance policies shall so state. Said insurance shall also
specifically cover the contractual liability of Permittee Said insurance shall also specify that it
acts as primary insurance. Said insurance shall also insure performance by Permittee of the
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.

Permittee further agrees that it will, at all times during the term of this
Agreement, at its own cost and expense, obtain and keep in full force and effect naming both
Permittee and District as insureds thereunder, fire, windstorm and extended coverage insurance in
an amount equal to the actual replacement cost of all of Permittee’s personal property and
equipment utilized by Permittee in utilizing the Property pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Worker’s Compensation Insurance, Permittee shall carry full worker’s
compensation insurance coverage for all persons employed, either directly or through contractors,
in utilizing the Property as contemplated by this Agreement, in accordance with the Worker’s
Compensation Act contained in the Labor Code of the State of California.

By execution of this Agreement, Permittee certifies as follows:

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code
which require every employer to be insured against liability for
Worker’s Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that Code. I will comply with
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of
this contract.

As part of the execution of this Agreement, Permittee agrees to furnish to
the District a certified copy of the insurance policies that it has taken out for public liability,
property damage and worker’s compensation insurance set forth above for the period covered by

7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 94



this Agreement, or a certificate of such insurance. All insurance is to be placed with insurers with
a current A.M. Best rating A:VII or better unless otherwise accepted in writing by District.

Said certified polices of insurance or said certificates of insurance shall be furnished to the District
prior to commencing the services contemplated by this Agreement. Each such certified policy or
certificate of insurance shall bear an endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction in
coverage of any such policy before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have
received written notification of such a cancellation or reduction.

Should Permittee fail to obtain and keep in force the insurance coverage
hereinabove required, the District shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement
forthwith and without regard to any other provisions of this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT

9. Permittee shall have no right, authority or power to assign, sell or transfer this
Agreement, or any right or privilege arising under this Agreement. Permittee agrees that it shall
have no right, authority or power to allow or permit any other person or party to have any interest
in or use any portion of the District’s facilities and/or the Property. However, Permittee may allow
concessionaires to enter upon the Property for the performance of functions and services within
the scope of the uses allowed to Permittee under the provisions of this Permit. To avoid
uncontrolled vending of merchandise during the period of this Permit, only those tenants having
an agreement with the District, and concessionaires, exhibitors and salespersons having written
agreements with Permittee, shall be allowed to sell to the public on the Property.

DEFAULT

10.  Theoccurrence of any of the following events, may, at District’s election, constitute
a default by Permittee under the terms of this Agreement:

a. Failure to abide by any and all laws, rules and regulations of the District,
County of Sacramento, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, and/or any other regulatory
agencies regarding the use and operation of the Property and other District facilities,

b. The issuance of an injunction by any court of competent jurisdiction
restraining the use of the site for any of the purposes for which Permittee or the District is
authorized;

c. The filing by Permittee of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or institution

of proceedings in bankruptcy against Permittee and/or the adjudication of Permittee as being
bankrupt pursuant to such bankruptcy proceedings;

d. The appointment of a receiver of Permittee's assets, which results in a
liquidation of Permittee's business;

e. The general assignment of this Permit by Permittee for the benefit of
creditors;

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 95



f Failure to perform any provision of this Agreement, including the failure to
maintain the insurance required by the terms of this Agreement.

In the event of any such default, the District shall have the following rights and remedies,
in addition to any rights and remedies now or hereafter provided by law. All such remedies are
cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or separately.

Upon default by Permittee, the District can terminate the right of Permittee to possession
of its facilities at any time. Upon termination, Permittee shall immediately surrender and vacate
District facilities occupied by it. The District may immediately reenter and take possession of the
Property. Termination of the Agreement under this paragraph shall not relieve Permittee from its
obligations to indemnify the District as set forth above.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

11.  Permittee shall not place and/or utilize any hazardous substances on the Property
unless authorized to do so by the District. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 25359.7,
Permittee shall notify District in writing within a reasonable time of any material release of
hazardous substances and of any hazardous substances that have come to be located on or beneath
the site.

12.  Prior to the expiration of this Permit, Permittee shall at its sole expense remove all
items of personal property, including but not limited to all flammable and hazardous materials and
wastes as defined by state or federal law at the time of expiration of the Permit.

13.  Permittee shall make available for inspection to the District all records relating to
the maintenance, release, mitigation, and cleanup of any hazardous substances on the leased

premises.

14.  Permittee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations relating
to hazardous materials and wastes, and shall timely comply with the orders of any governmental
agencies relating thereto.

15.  District, and its authorized employees, officers and agents, and local law
enforcement personnel shall have the right to enter the property at any time to inspect the premises.

CANCELLATION BY PERMITTEE

16.  Permittee may cancel this Permit and terminate all of its obligations at any time
subsequent to the comimencement of the term upon the breach of District of, or its failure to
perform, any of the covenants or agreements contained in this Permit and the failure of District to
remedy any breach for a period of five (5) days after receipt of written notice from Permittee of
the existence of such breach. District shall not be considered to be in breach of this Agreement
during any period of major construction activity on the Property site taking more than fifteen (15)
days to complete, if District can institute temporary measures to lessen the effect of such
construction on the Permittee.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 96



NOTICE
17. Service of Notice.

Any notice to or demand upon Permittee or District required or permitted to be
made under the provisions of this Agreement or any provisions of law, shall be given or made by
registered mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows until changed:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

Genesis Church

Anita Limanskiy

5959 Greenback Lane, Ste 470
Citrus Heights, CA 95621

NEGATION OF PARTNERSHIP

18.  Permittee shall not become or be deemed a partner or joint venture with District by
reason of the provisions of this Agreement.

WAIVER

19.  The failure or omission by District to terminate this Agreement for any violation of
its terms, conditions or agreement shall in no way bar, stop or prevent District from terminating
this Agreement therefore, either for such, or for any subsequent violation of any such term,
condition or covenant. The acceptance of any fees hereunder shall not be or be construed to be a
waiver of any breach of any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

20. In the event of any litigation between the parties hereto arising out of this
Agreement or in connection with the Property used by Permittee pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover a reasonable sum and as for attorney
fees, which shall be added to and become a part of any judgment therein.

21.  This instrument contains all of the agreements and covenants made between the
parties to this Agreement and may not be modified orally or in any other manner than by agreement
in writing signed by all the parties to this Agreement or their respective successors or assigns. Any
such amendment or modification shall be attached to this Agreement.

22.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. This
Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter. If
any provision in this Agreement is held by any court to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force and effect.

10

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 97



23.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind any and all successors and
assigns of the parties.

24.  Both parties represent, covenant and warrant that they have full authority to enter
into and execute this Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Orangevale Recreation and Park District has caused this Agreement
to be executed on its behalf by the chairperson and clerk of its board of directors, and the Permittee
has caused this Agreement to be executed on its behalf by its president the day and year first above

written.
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND GENESIS CHURCH
PARK DISTRICT ANITA LIMANSKIY
By By
Barry Ross, District Administrator - Anita Limanskiy
11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 10, 2021 Page 98



